BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL

MEETING OF THE ELECTORAL MATTERS COMMITTEE

MONDAY, 19TH NOVEMBER 2007, AT 6.00 P.M.

THE COMMITTEE ROOM, THE COUNCIL HOUSE, BURCOT LANE,
BROMSGROVE

MEMBERS: Councillors R. J. Deeming, Mrs. J. M. L. A. Griffiths,

Mrs. H. J. Jones, Dr. G. H. Lord, Mrs. C. M. McDonald, D. McGrath,
W. R. Newnes, S. P. Shannon, R. D. Smith, C. J. Tidmarsh and
L. J. Turner

AGENDA

To elect a Chairman of the Committee for the remainder of the municipal year

To elect a Vice-Chairman of the Committee for the remainder of the municipal
year

To receive apologies for absence
Declarations of Interest

To confirm the accuracy of the minutes of the meeting of the Electoral Matters
Committee held on 16th March 2006 (Pages 1 - 2)

Polling District Review (Pages 3 - 130)
Abolition of Lickey End Parish Council (Pages 131 - 134)

To consider any other business, details of which have been notified to the
Head of Legal, Equalities and Democratic Services prior to the



commencement of the meeting and which the Chairman considers to be of so
urgent a nature that it cannot wait until the next meeting

K. DICKS
Chief Executive

The Council House
Burcot Lane
BROMSGROVE
Worcestershire
B60 1AA

8th November 2007



Agenda Item 5

BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL

MEETING OF THE ELECTORAL MATTERS COMMITTEE

Thursday 16th March 2005, at 6.00 p.m.

PRESENT Councillors D. Hancox (Chairman), Mrs. C. J. Spencer (Vice Chairman), Mrs. J.
Dyer M.B.E., Mrs J. M. L. A. Griffiths, C. B. Lanham, N. Psirides J. P., G. G.
Selway, and E. C. Tibby

7/05 APOLOGIES
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors G. N. Denaro and P. M.
McDonald.

8/05 DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS AND WHIPPING ARRANGEMENTS

Councillor C. B. Lanham declared a personal interest in agenda item 4 as
Member for Stoke Heath and as a resident of the areas concerned.

9/05 MINUTES

The Minutes of the Meeting of the Committee held on the 12th July 2005 were
submitted.

RESOLVED that the Minutes be approved and confirmed as a correct record
subject to the following amendment:-

Minute 4/05 Declarations of Interests and Whipping Arrangements be
amended to read

“Councillor C. B. Lanham declared a personal interest in agenda items 6 (1) and
6(2) as Member for Stoke Heath and as a resident of the areas concerned.”

10/05 PARISH REVIEWS

The Head of Legal and Democratic Services reported that at its last meeting
members has considered requests from four Parish Councils within the District to
review of the number of elected members for their authorities. The requests
arose partly from the criterion of the Quality Parish Councils scheme that
Councils qualifying for the scheme would need to have all their members elected.
Some of the Parishes had experienced difficulties in attracting people to stand as
Parish Councillors. The Parishes which had requested reviews were Beoley,
Hagley, Lickey and Blackwell and Stoke.

A period of public consultation on any changes which were proposed had taken
place and the results of the consultation were reported to members.

Page 1



ELECTORAL MATTERS COMMITTEE
16th March 2006

RESOLVED that

(i)

(ii)

The Head of Legal and Democratic Services be authorised to carry out all
necessary procedures to enable the reduction the number of Beoley Parish
Councillors from 9 to 7;

The Head of Legal and Democratic Services be authorised to carry out all
necessary procedures to enable the reduction the number of Hagley Parish
Councillors from 15 to 13;

(iii) Subject to the approval of the Electoral Commission to the proposal, the

Head of Legal and Democratic Services be authorised to carry out all
necessary procedures to enable the reduction the number of Lickey and
Blackwell Parish Councillors from 11 to 9;

(iv) Subject to the approval of the Electoral Commission to the proposal, The

(v)

Head of Legal and Democratic Services be authorised to carry out all
necessary procedures to enable the reduction the number of Stoke Parish
Councillors from 15 to 12;and

In respect of resolutions (iii) and (iv) above the Electoral Commission be
requested to fast track its consideration of those matters to enable any
changes to be implemented as soon as possible.

The Meeting closed at 6.25 p.m.

Chairman

Page 2



Agenda ltem 6

BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL

ELECTORAL MATTERS COMMITTEE

19TH NOVEMBER 2007

POLLING DISTRICT REVIEW

Responsible Portfolio Holder Councillor R. D. Smith

Responsible Head of Service Claire Felton

1. SUMMARY

1.1 To undertake a review of all Polling Districts and Polling Places within the
District of Bromsgrove in compliance with The Review of Polling Districts &
Polling Places (Parliamentary Elections) Regulations 2006.

2. RECOMMENDATION

2.1 That the review of polling districts and places shown at Section 5 below be
approved and adopted.

3. BACKGROUND

3.1 The Electoral Administration Act 2006 requires all local authorities in England
and Wales to undertake a full review of Polling Districts and Polling Places
every 4 years. The legislation places a duty on the Local Authority to conduct
its first complete review by the end of the year.

3.2 In undertaking the review, the Council must seek to ensure that all electors
have such reasonable facilities for voting as are practicable in the
circumstances, and have regard to the needs of electors who are disabled.

3.3 The review is not concerned with alterations to Ward boundaries only the
separation of existing wards into Polling Districts and the situation of polling
stations.

3.4 Prior to the new arrangements being introduced, the last review was
undertaken at the time of the boundary review in 2003. In addition, before the
elections this year a Disability Access Audit was undertaken by SCOPE. For
that reason, the general principle underpinning this review is to take account
of the SCOPE audit which identified seven polling stations which present
access problems and an additional complaint received after the local elections
in May. The report is shown at Appendix 1.

3.5 Representations were sought from District Council Members, Parish
Councillors, Parish Clerks, Age Concern Bromsgrove & District, Bromsgrove
& District Access Group, Shopmobility Worcester, Wendron Day Centre,
Bromsgrove and District Action Group for Older People. In addition, electors

Page 3



3.6

4.

registered in the Bromsgrove District Council area were invited to make
representations to the Electoral Services Officer.

Details of the existing electoral arrangements were made available for
inspection at The Council House, and representations of changes were
requested by 10 August 2007.

FINDINGS

Polling Districts

4.1

As there has been no significant building developments since the last review,
it is recommended that no changes be made to the Polling Districts at this
time. It is not certain when the proposed development of the Longbridge site,
in the polling district of JC - Cofton Hackett, Hillside will commence, but it is
anticipated that around 700 properties will be developed and that this may
need to be the subject of an interim review before the next scheduled review
of Polling Districts which will be in December 2011.

Polling Places and Stations

4.2

4.3

4.4

All polling places and polling stations within the District have been evaluated
in terms of suitability and accessibility. The law says that facilities for voting
must be reasonable and practicable. \What this means in practice is a matter
of judgement, but there is certainly no duty on the Council to make an
unreasonably high level of provision, or to provide facilities in locations where
it is impracticable to do so.

We should be looking to achieve improvements in accessibility for people with
disabilities. It is important to obtain the views of people who have expertise in
these areas, which was why SCOPE were asked to undertake an Access
Audit and other local groups were asked to contribute to the review.

The polling stations identified within the report as unsuitable are:-

All Saints Church Hall, Burcot Lane, Bromsgrove

Aston Fields Social Club, Stoke Road, Bromsgrove

Belbroughton Church Hall, Church Road, Belbroughton

Dodford Village Hall, Priory Road, Dodford

New Song Community church, Broad Street, Bromsgrove

Romsley and Hunnington Cricket Club, Bromsgrove Road, Romsley
Wake Green AFC Pavilion, Drawbridge Road, Majors Green

Brooklyn Citroen Garage, Birmingham Road, Bordesley, complaints were
received from some electors and staff manning the polling station following
the May Elections.

YV V V V V VY Y

Page 4



Representations Received

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

410

4.1

412

413

414

415

5.

5.1

5.2

Councillor C. J. Tidmarsh (Stoke Prior) commented that Stoke Prior Village
Hall was satisfactory as a polling station.

Letter from Dodford with Grafton Parish Council, wish to retain the Village Hall
as a polling station and the recently approved refurbishment plans will ensure
compliance with the disability access issues raised by the SCOPE audit.

Email from Ruth Mullett, Clerk to Hunnington Parish Council commenting on
unsuitability of the Cricket Club. The Parish Council considered the
alternatives available and all were felt unsuitable. Solution would be to lay
some slabs to make it more suitable for the elderly and disabled.

Email from Chris J. Platt offering feedback as a voter at Meadows First
School, staff were good, location suitable but access was unlit and could be
dangerous to the elderly later at night.

Email from Martin Tingle, 87 Golden Cross Lane Catshill, Bromsgrove,
commenting that his polling station is convenient to him and he wishes to
retain it.

Completed questionnaire regarding Bournheath Village Hall from Mr. B. V.
Lodge and Mrs. E. Lodge of 11 Parish Hill, Bournheath, generally satisfied
with the venue.

Letter and completed questionnaire regarding Hagley Community Centre from
Mr. Richard H. Bache, 4 Oldfields, Hagley Stourbridge. Excellent facilities for
polling purposes, but parking has some limitations.

Letter and completed questionnaire received from Councillor Mrs. C. J.
Spencer regarding Mobile Unit at Green Park Road. A number of comments
made about the unsuitabilty and these are addressed in the
recommendations.

Email from Jeff Edwards of the Older People's Forum and poll clerk in Mobile
Unit at Barnsley Hall making similar comments regarding unsuitability of
Mobile Unit.

Councillor John Westley of Belbroughton Parish Council commenting on
Belbroughton Parish Hall.

Councillor King of Lickey and Blackwell Parish Council, happy with the polling
station provided at Lickey Parish Hall, Old Birmingham Road.

REVISIONS RECOMMENDED

All Saints Church Hall, Burcot Lane, Bromsgrove - retain venue but ensure
recommendations made in the SCOPE report adopted. If the work is not
undertaken and an alternative venue cannot be found, we will have to ensure
that the doors are held in the open position and assistance offered to people
who may require it.

Aston Fields Social Club, Stoke Road - recommended alternative venue be
sought. Salvation Army Hall, Carlyle Road, previously used but became
unavailable to us. Enquiries have been made to the new Officers at Salvation
Army Hall and they would be very happy to welcome us back. It is

Page 5



5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

recommended that we return to the use of the Salvation Army Hall as there is
adequate off-street parking and suitable access is available.

Belbroughton Church Hall - venue stated as unsuitable but it is difficult to
make any changes as it is a listed building. The Recreation Centre in Hartle
Lane would be a suitable replacement venue and can be made available to us
at the same cost as the Church Hall. It is recommended that we pursue the
alternative venue.

Dodford Village Hall - retain venue as refurbishments planned will make the
necessary improvements identified in the SCOPE report. In a letter received
from Judy Richardson on behalf of Dodford Village Hall Committee, it was
confirmed the work was scheduled to start in 2008.

New Song Community Church, Broad Street, Bromsgrove - no alternative
venue identified. It is therefore recommended that we adopt the
recommendations made in SCOPE report to overcome issues. Clearly
signpost at the entrance steps at the front advising of the side entrance and,
as far as is reasonable, to conduct polling as close as possible to the stage as
this area has the shallowest gradient.

Romsley and Hunnington Cricket Club, Bromsgrove Road, Romsley, no
suitable alternative available. Investigate the improvements, in conjunction
with the Cricket Club, suggested within the SCOPE report to lay paving
stones and, subject to agreement and cost, make the necessary
improvements.

Wake Green AFC, Drawbridge Road, Majors Green. Alternative venue,
Shirley Community Church, investigated and, although good alternative, it is
not available to us. It is recommended that we retain venue but keep it under
review as side ramp considered dangerous and this should be brought to the
attention of the owners.

Citroen Garage, Birmingham Road, Bordesley - complaints were received at
the local elections in May 2007 regarding the lack of parking facilities at the
site and dangerous access onto a busy road. An alternative venue was
investigated, The Travel Lodge, Redditch. They can provide an excellent
stand alone facility with easy, safe parking and good access. They are happy
to accommodate us, at a reasonable rate of £125.00 for the day. The Travel
Lodge is just across the road from the garage but does fall outside of our
District boundary, however the legislation states that a polling place should be
in the area, except where special circumstances make it desirable to
designate an area outside the district. It is recommended that the venue is
changed to the Travel Lodge.

Two representations were made regarding the mobile units used as polling
stations. These are only used as a last resort when permanent buildings are
unavailable in an area. At the last election, mobile units with integrated
generators and toilet facilities were tried. These proved to be too small and
we have instructed our suppliers that we wish to revert to the larger units with
two doors wherever possible enabling an entrance and an exit facility.

Page 6



6.1

7.1

8.1

9.1

10.

10.1

11.

11.1

12.

13.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

None. The changes to the polling stations can be met from the current budget
provision.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

In accordance with the requirements of section 18C(1) of the Representation
of the People Act 1983.

COUNCIL OBJECTIVES

Helping to meet the needs of our customers by eliminating discrimination and
promoting equality.

RISK MANAGEMENT

There are no significant risks associated with the details included in this
report.

CUSTOMER IMPLICATIONS

Changes of polling stations will be identified to the elector by a special note
included on their polling card.

EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY IMPLICATIONS

By addressing the issues with regard to access to the Polling Stations the
Council is improving access to all areas of the Community.

OTHER IMPLICATIONS

Procurement Issues None
Personnel Implications None
Governance/Performance Management None

Community Safety including Section 17 of Crime and Disorder | None
Act 1998

Policy None

Environmental None

OTHERS CONSULTED ON THE REPORT

Portfolio Holder Yes
Chief Executive Yes
Corporate Director (Services) No

Assistant Chief Executive No

Head of Service Yes
Head of Financial Services Yes
Head of Legal, Equalities & Democratic Services Yes

Page 7




Head of Organisational Development & HR No

Corporate Procurement Team No

14. APPENDICES

Appendix 1 SCOPE Disability Access Audit of Polling Stations
Appendix 2 Polling District and Polling Station Maps

15. BACKGROUND PAPERS

Representations from the consultation exercise.

CONTACT OFFICER
Name:Christine Cockell

email: c.cockell@bromsgrove.gov.uk
Tel: 01527 881462

Page 8



fe= * =)
DISABILITY ACCESS AUDIT

Property:
Polling Stations

Prepared upon the Instructions of:
Claire Felton
Bromsgrove District Council

January 2007

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stations JdPg§e/9



Contents

EXECUTIVE SUMIMIAIY .ottt e et e eetree e e eetaae e e e 3
To INTTOAUCTION Lttt ettt ettt e bt et esbeesaaesabesaneeas 4
2. DESCIIDTION ettt ettt e ee e e e et e e e e et e e e eeetae e e eetaeeeeereeeeeetreeeeentraaaeas 7
Y 1 1= TSRS 8
3.1 All Saints Church Hall, Burcot Lane, Bromsgrove .......cccocvveecveeeciieecveeeieeenee, 8
3.2 Alvechurch Baptist Church, Red Lion Street, Alvechurch............cccveeneeee. 9
3.3 Aston Fields Social Club, Stoke Road, Bromsgrove .........cccccveeeeiecieeenennee, 10
3.4 Belbroughton Church Hall, Church Road, Belbroughton ..........ccccvveeenn. 12
3.4 Belbroughton Church Hall, Church Road, Belbroughton cont'd............... 13
3.5 Beoley Village Hall, BEOIEY .......couiiieiieeeeeee et 14
3.6 Blackwell Methodist Church Hall, Green Hill, Blackwell...........ccccveeevveneen. 15
3.7 Bournheath Village Hall, Claypit Lane, Bournheath........cccceecvieiienieeennen. 16
3.8 Broadmeadow Junior School, Bells Lane, Kings Norfon ........cccceccveeeveeenneen. 17
3.9 Brooklyn Citroen Garage, Birmingham Road, Bordesley .........cccveeeveenee. 18
3.10  Catshill Village Hall, Golden Cross Lane, Catshill.........cccceeveeeeierceecienieeene 19
3.11 Clent Parish Hall, Church Avenue, Clent .......cooiiecieeceeeceeeee e 21
3.11 Clent Parish Hall, Church Avenue, Clenf cont'd.......cccoeeeiieecieccieecieeeee, 22
3.12 Dodford Village Hall, Priory Road, Dodford..........ccccceeeciiiecieeeciiicciieciee e 23
3.13 Fairfield Village Hall, Stourbridge Road, Fairfield ........cccoeeieeeciiiciiicieene. 26
3.14 Finstall Village Hall, Alcester Road, FINnstall.........cccoooeeeiiieiiieeiieieecee e, 27
3.15 Friends Meeting House, Sandhills Road, Barnt Green........ccccceeeveeveeieennens 28
3.16 Hagley community CeNITe... ..ottt 29
3.17 Holywell Primary School, School Road, RUbery.......cccvveeciieciiecieeieee, 30
3.18 Hopwood Village Hall, Birmingham Road, Hopwood ..........ccceeeveeeveeenneen. 31
3.19 Lickey End First School, School Lane, Lickey ENd........cccvvvveeeciieeciieeieeeeen. 32
3.20 Lickey Parish Hall, Old Birmingham Road, LICKEY ......ccccvevveeecivieniieeiieennee. 33
3.21 Meadows First School, Santridge Lane, Bromsgrove .........ccccoecveeecieeeenveennee. 35
3.22 Millfields Social Club, Millfields Road, Bromsgrove .......cccccoceeeeveeecveeeenveennee. 37
3.23 New Song Community Church, Broad Street, Bromsgrove ............uuc....... 38
3.24 Park Hall, Silver Street, Wythall ........c.ooooiiiiieee e 40
3.25 Romsley and Hunnington Cricket Club, Bromsgrove Road, Romsley ............
4]
3.26 Ryland Centre, New Road, BrOMSOrOVE .....cccuveeiieeiieeniieeieeeiee e 42
3.27 St. Andrew’s Church Hall, Lyttleton Avenue, Bromsgrove ..........ccoccveeeevens 43
3.28  St. Godwald's Church Hall, Finstall Road, Bromsgrove.......cccoeeeveeeveeeneeen. 44
3.29 St. Kenelm's Church Hall, Bromsgrove Road, Romsley ........ccceevveeciveecnnenns 45
3.30  St. Luke's Church Centre, Braces Lane, Marlbrook..........ceeeveveeecienieenen. 47
3.31 Stoke Prior Village Hall, Hanbury Road, Stoke Prior .........ceecvveeieieciieeenens 48
3.32  Tardebigge Church Hall, Tardebigge .....coeecuiieiieeciiieieeceeeeeecee e 50
3.33 The Coppice Primary School, Shawhurst Lane, Hollywood ........................ 51
3.34 Wake Green AFC Pavilion, Drawbridge Road, Majors Green.................... 52
3.35 Woodrush Youth Centre, Shawhurst Lane, Hollywood ..........coccvvveeiiineenns 54
3.36 Wythall Village Hall, Alcester Road, Wythall........c.ccccovieeiiiiiiiceiieeiieeeeee 55
3.37 YouthWorcs — Rubery, New Road, RUDEIY.......ccovciiieiieeieeeecee e 57
3.38 Bromsgrove Market Hall, St. John Street, Bromsgrove and Sanders Park
Pavilion, Kidderminster Road, BrOMSGrOVE ........ccuievieiieciieieeeesieeeee st 58
3.39 Cofton Hackett Village Hall, Barnt Green Road, Cofton Hackett and
Rowney Green Peace Memorial Hall, Rowney Green Lane, Rowney Green.
58
T N < Yo o] £ 1] o VoS PS 59
5 NCTele] a0l aaT=T ol Lo ] o] o TP 60

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Statfions JRageda 0



Executive Summary

This Disability Access Audit was carried out upon the instructions of Claire Felton,
Bromsgrove District Council, during the month of January 2007. The Audit was
conducted by Mr lan Streets, NRAC (Auditor).

The Disability Access Audit was carried out via a series of observations and
physical measurements which are based upon Approved Document M of the
Building Regulations 2000:2004 Edition, Code of Practice Disability Discrimination
Act 1995 and British Standard 8300:2001 Design of Buildings and their Approaches
to Meet the Needs of Disabled People. A number of recommendations for
improvements were identified and recommendations made.

No single action will guarantee that a building meets the requirements of the
DDA. However in the course of this audit the following features were deemed
to be of particular high risk and should be addressed as a matter of priority.

There are seven sites which | felt should not be used as either access was not
suitable or it was felt that it was unsafe.

All Saints Church Hall, Burcot Lane, Bromsgrove

Aston Fields Social Club, Stoke Road, Bromsgrove

Belbroughton Church Hall, Church Road, Belbroughton

Dodford Village Hall, Priory Road, Dodford

New Song Community Church, Broad Street, Bromsgrove

Romsley and Hunnington Cricket Club, Bromsgrove Road, Romsley
Wake Green AFC Pavilion, Drawbridge Road, Majors Green

It may be considered not suitable because of the surface as in the case of
Romsley and Hunnington Cricket Club as this was across a grassed surface. In
the case of some others the access ramp was too steep. In the case of Wake
Green AFC Pavilion the alternative entrance ramp was foo steep and had a
steep cross fall along with a handrail that is inadequate. These are just a few
examples.

The other recommendations can be generally be easily achieved with good
signage, having doors open and assistance being provided where and when
required.

All tables when set up should not put the faces of staff in shadow e.g.
windows or bright lights should not be directly behind the staff. This is so that
faces can be seen to allow lip reading.

We should stress that other factors also need to be considered including
improving staff tfraining and generally undertaking a review of how services
are accessed in practice. It may be that this will further indicate additional
changes to the management and operation of facilities that then need to be
addressed.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stations Jan QElﬁge 11 Page 3 of 63



1.1

Introduction

This report has been made for and on behalf of Bromsgrove District Council
and carried out by Scope. The Audit was completed during the month of
September 200report may only be copied with the consent of Scope and
must not be reproduced in any other format.

The Audit was carried out following a site visit involving visual inspection and
measurement. The Access Audit provided to assess the current state of
accessibility and usability of the buildings by people with a range of
disabilities.

The Audit gives opinion of the building to single point in time highlighting
areas for improvement and prioritising action.

Scope has taken all reasonable steps to interpret the Acts, Regulations and
Approved Codes of Practice. Courts of Law can only inferpret these. No
guarantees can be given that during any subsequent visit by inspectors
with statutory powers other non-compliances may not be found. Scope will
not accept any responsibility for any loss arising as a result.

Disability Discrimination Act

Under the Act there is a general evolving and anticipatory duty on service
providers and those selling, letting or managing premises o make
reasonable adjustments to their practices, policies or procedures and the
physical features of their premises to enable disabled people to access
goods, services and facilities.

Since 1 October 1999, Part lll of the Act requires service providers to take
reasonable steps to change their practices, policies or procedures. This
extends to the provision of auxiliary aids and services (including equipment)
and providing alternative methods and means of access and circulation to
overcome physical barriers.

From 1 October 2004, Part Il of the Act will further require that where a
physical feature makes it impossible or unreasonably difficult for disabled
people to make use of the service, reasonable steps must be taken to
remove the feature, alter it so that it no longer has that affect or provide a
reasonable means of avoiding the feature.

The duty to improve the service lies with the service provider. Generally,
the failure to make a reasonable adjustment without justification is unlawful
discrimination under the Act and, if litigation arises, the onus will be placed
on the service provider to demonstrate that the Act has not been
breached.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stations Jan Rage 12 Page 4 of 63



1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

Disability Discrimination Act cont’d...

The Courts may regard as unreasonable any failure to take an opportunity
to improve access via routine maintenance and planned minor works.

Employment Discrimination

Under Part Il of the Disability Discrimination Act, employers have certain
duties to ensure disabled people are not discriminated against. Where any
physical feature of the premises occupied by the employer or any
arrangements made by or on behalf of the employer cause a substantial
disadvantage to the disabled person compared with non disabled people,
the employer must take such steps as is reasonable to prevent that
disadvantage.

Listed Buildings

The Disability Discrimination Act does not override existing legislation's such
as Planning Permission or Listed Building Approval.

Definition of Disability

A disabled person, as defined in the Disability Discrimination Act 1995 Code
of Practice, is someone who has a physical or mental impairment, which
has a substantial and long-term affect on this ability to carry out normal day
to day activities.

Building Regulations

Approved Document Part M of the Building Regulations 2000:2004 Edition
provides guidance on access and facilities for disabled people on non-
domestic buildings and dwellings.

Reasonable Adjustment

The duty to make reasonable adjustment falls into three main areas:
1. change practices, policies and procedures;
2. provide auxiliary aids and services;
3. overcome a physical feature by

i. removing the feature; or

ii. alteringit; or

ii. avoidingit; or

iv.  providing services by alternative methods.
For not making adjustments, evidence will be required, e.g. Financial
implications, disruption caused, number of visitors etc

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stations Jan QElﬁge 13 Page 5 of 63



1.7 The Report

The report contains descriptions of how the physical features and other
elements of the building are found at the time of the visit.
Recommendations are made within each section.

At the back of the report is a schedule of recommendations for each site.
These should be the minimum carried out to improve access and or remove
potential hazards.

Only those sites which are not accessible or are deemed to have unsafe

access have been given a priority value as alternative locations should be
sought. All other recommendations it was felt could be easily achieved.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stations Jan Rage 14 Page 6 of 63



2. Description

The audit visited some 37 sites with 2 being visited in under previous works and 2
which were not visited.

The sites varied from village halls to schools to cricket pavilions with many different
types of access and parking arrangements.

The audit looked at entry into the premises as it was felt that WC facilities are not
part of the polling process and are not required to be provided. Parking facilities
were looked at in terms of availability and surface but not as far as parking bays
meeting current guidance for size and design as it was thought that this was going
beyond reasonableness.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stafions Jan 200Page 15 Page 7 of 63



3. Sites

3.1 All Saints Church Hall, Burcot Lane, Bromsgrove

Description

This is a traditional brick built building that does not provide car parking. There is one
entrance to the front.

Parking

There is no on site parking.

Access Routes

The access route is firm and level being made up of concrete. To the entrance door there
is a ramp with a gradient of 1:8 for 2.5m with a width of 1900mm. This does not meet with
current guidance (maximum recommended gradient is 1:12). Handrails are provided to
each side that are cold to the touch but are at an acceptable height. There is no level
top landing to the ramp.

Enfrance

The door is a single leaf that provides acceptable clear width. The door furniture is a lever
handle that is at 1360mm high with the recommended height being 1000mm. Vision
panels are not provided. The door requires less than the maximum opening force.
Internal Doors

The internal door is a single leaf with a lever handle at 1270mm high, in excess of the
recommended height. The door does not provide vision panels but does provide
adequate clear width. The opening force is acceptable.

Room

The room is open plan with easily moved furniture. There is reasonable colour contrast
between surfaces.

Comments

The entrance ramp may be an issue for some users due to its gradient being steep. The
hall room is acceptable.

Consider using an area in The Council House as this is close by and would provide

improved access. If alternative venue cannot be used, ensure doors are held in the open
position and assistance offered to people who may require it.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stations Jan 200Page 16 Page 8 of 63



3.2 Alvechurch Baptist Church, Red Lion Street, Alvechurch

Description

This is a village hall that is associated with a local car park. The building is of brick
construction and its level is lower than the adjoing car park, access from the highway
(opposite direction o the car park) is level.

Parking

See audit of Bromsgrove Car Parks September 2006

Access Routes

The route from the car park has a gradient of 1:6 for 5m and a width of 1800mm. This
follows the natural landscape, a handrail has been provided at a suitable height to offer
support.

The route from the highway is level. Routes from both directions are firm and even.
Enfrance

The entrance is on a step of 140mm high, | was informed a portable ramp is used. The
doors are double leaf with full height vision panels that require manifestation (permanent
marking). The clear width is 700mm which is less than the recommended 800mm. Door
furniture is at a suitable height along with an acceptable opening force.

Internal Doors

The doors are double leaf with and acceptable clear width and provide a double swing
with a suitable opening force. Vision panels are provided that do not meet with current
guidance but provide reasonable vision.

Room

The room is open plan with easily moved furniture. There is reasonable colour contrast
between surfaces.

Comments
The enfrance should be clearly signed from both directions along the access route. The

use of a portable ramp should be monitored and the entrance doors held in the open
position.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stations Jan 200Page 17 Page 9 of 63



3.3 Aston Fields Social Club, Stoke Road, Bromsgrove

Description

This is a brick built club with car parking and entrance to the front. The room used is one o
the rear.

Parking

The surface of the car park is firm but uneven, it is located towards the rear of the building.
It is generally level. Parking bays are not marked out.

Access Routes

The surface of the access routes varies from concrete which in places is rough and broken
to the car park surface which is uneven. The route from the footpath nearest the entrance
has a typical gradient of 1:12. From the car park the gradient is predominately level.

Entrance

There are two steps up to the door of unequal height risers (200mm & 150mm). A handrail
is provided to each side but does not meet with current guidance as it does not extend
beyond the bottom steps and does not follow the line of pitch. There are no slip resistant
colour contrasting nosings. | was informed that a portable ramp is used on polling day. |
would question at what gradient, as the route in front of the steps also falls away. The door
is a single leaf with an acceptable clear width. The door has a vision panel to the top only
which does not meet with current guidance. The door furniture, pull plate, is at a suitable
height but offers poor colour contrast. The door requires less than the maximum
recommended opening force. The threshold is not level at 45mm high.

| was informed of an alternative route along the side of the club then using arear
emergency exit. Looking aft this route it is not suitable due to a vertical support within the
access route, users have to pass beneath a metal staircase with the possibility of hitting
their head and there is a step to negoftiate.

Internal Doors

There is a lobby door which is a single leaf providing an acceptable clear width. The door
furniture, “D"” handle is at a suitable height and the door requires less than the maximum
opening force. There is a vision panel to the top only which does not meet with current
guidance.

The door in to the polling room is a single leaf with vision panels meeting current guidance.
The door provides a clear width of 600mm, which is less than the minimum recommended
of 750mm. The opening force is acceptable.

Room

The room is open plan with easily moved furniture. There is reasonable colour contrast
between surfaces.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stations Jan 200Page 18 Page 10 of 63



3.3  Aston Fields Social Club, Stoke Road, Bromsgrove cont'd...

Comments

An alternative venue should be sought. The access in to the building via a portable ramp
is questionable due to the gradient and an internal door provides 600mm clear width
which is less than the recommended 750mm.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stafions Jan 200Page 19 Page 11 of 63



3.4 Belbroughton Church Hall, Church Road, Belbroughton

Description

This is a listed building dating back to the 17t century. It is a single storey with an elevated
internal floor. The front entrance requires the users to negotiate a flight of steps where as
the rear entrance is approximately 30m from the rear of the car park and provides
alternative access.

Parking

The parking area is made up of a loose surface and is predominantly level. Parking bays
are not marked out. Lighting should be checked when dark.

Access Routes

From the road there is a slope up to the parking area or there is a light of steps with
windings. These provide uniform height risers and apart from the windings have uniform
depth treads. A metal handrail is provided to one side at 780mm high with the
recommended height being 00-1000mm. There are no slip resistant colour contrasting
nosings provided. There is also some vegetation growth on the lower steps. From the top of
the slope and steps there is a solid and even path leading to the front entrance.

To access the rear entrance cars should be parked at the top end of the car park where
the surface is loose and uneven the path then changes to a mix of earth and gravel
followed by paving slabs. These are not all flush with one another which may lead to

tripping.
Entrance

The front entrance door is a single leaf without vision panels and is not obvious. The door
furniture has poor colour contrast with its background and starts at 1220mm with the
recommended height being 1000mm. The door does provide an acceptable clear width
however the threshold is not level as it drops down 35mm. There is a lobby door at 90° to
the entrance, this has a sneck catch at a height of 1400mm. The clear width is
acceptable.

The alternative entrance (rear) is an emergency exit and provides and acceptable clear
width. This door does not provide any external door furniture. The slope up to the threshold
is uneven and a wooden fillet has been provided to make access easier. This entrance
leads into a small lobby which has its door opening into it. The lobby door provides a clear
width of 830mm. This will provide the tightest of turning spaces for wheelchair users and
access will depend upon the ability of the user and size of chair. This does not meet with
current guidance.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stafions Jan 200Page 20 Page 12 of 63



3.4 Belbroughton Church Hall, Church Road, Belbroughton cont'd...

Internal Steps

There are three steps associated with the front entrance these provide risers of different
heights but with even depth treads. There is a handrail to the left hand side only, when
viewed from the bottom. There is acceptable clear width. There are no slip resistant colour
confrasting nosings

Room

The room is open plan with easily moved furniture. There is reasonable colour contrast
between surfaces.

Comments

Because of the historical nature of this building it may be extremely difficult to have
physical alterations done. Because of the steps within the building it is important that the
alternative entrance is accessible as possible.

All other alternative venues should be considered, if none are suitable the following should
be carried out. The external steps require vegetation to be removed and colour
conftrasting nosings provided. The alternative entrance should be clearly signed from the
car park. The access route to the alternative entrance should be firm and even (pavers
flush, and compacted gravel at the start).Entfrance doors and alternative entrance lobby
door held in the open position. Colour contrasting nosings provided to internal steps.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stations Jan 200Page 21 Page 13 of 63



3.5 Beoley Village Hall, Beoley

Description

This is a village hall of brick construction which is accessed either via steps or a ramp using
the same entfrance. Car parking is provided.

Parking

The car park has a surface of tarmac which is firm, even and level. Parking bays are not
marked out.

Access Routes

The access route is also the car park. To the entrance there is a flight of steps that provide
uniform treads and risers. Slip resistant colour contrasting nosings are not provided. There is
a handrail to each side, which is cold to the touch, at a suitable height. The top step does
not provide a landing 1200mm clear of the door swing. The associated ramp is obvious
and has two sections with gradients of 1:14 and 1:11. The maximum recommended being
1:12. However the length of each section is greater than the recommended for the
gradient. The width is 1100mm with the recommended being 1500mm. A handrail is to
one side at a suitable height.

Entrance

The door is a one and a half leaf with a clear width of 770mm. The threshold is 30mm high.
The door has a full height vision panel which requires manifestation (permanent marking).
The lever handle is at a suitable height. The opening force is less than the maximum
recommended.

Internal Doors

These are double leaf with full height vision panels. These provide a clear width of 620mm
which is less than the recommended. The opening force is acceptable and the doors
have a double swing.

Room

The room is open plan with easily moved furniture. There is reasonable colour contrast
between surfaces.

Comments
This is a suitable venue. The entrance door requires a fillet at the threshold and the doors

held in the open position. Assistance should be available, if required, for people using the
ramp.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stafions Jan 200Page 22 Page 14 of 63



3.6 Blackwell Methodist Church Hall, Green Hill, Blackwell

Description

This is a traditional brick constructed property with a front (main) entrance and a side
enfrance. Parking is available on site.

Parking

Parking on site is not marked out and the surface is rough and uneven being made up of
gravel.

Access Routes

The route from the public footpath is a mix of compressed gravel which is rough and
uneven and paving slabs which lead to both entrances.

Entrance

Front: This has a step up of T00mm which then leads to the entrance door. The doors are
double leaf without vision panels. The clear width of 670mm is less than the recommended
800m. The threshold is level and the door requires less than the maximum recommended
opening force. Door furniture is a lever sneck at a suitable height.

Side entrance: This has a slope up to the door providing a level threshold. The door is a
single leaf with a top only vision panel which does not meet with current guidance. The
lever handle is at a suitable height and the door provides a clear width of 780mm.

Internal Doors

There is no internal door to be negotiated from the main entrance. From the alternative
enfrance there is a single leaf door with a lever handle and suitable clear width.

Room

The room is open plan with easily moved furniture. There is reasonable colour contrast
between surfaces.

Comments
The side entrance should be readily available for people who cannot negotiate the front

entrance because of the step. The front entrance door should be held in the open
position.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stafions Jan 200Page 23 Page 15 of 63



3.7 Bournheath Village Hall, Claypit Lane, Bournheath

Description

This is a single storey building with a single entrance and car parking. It was not possible to
gain access to the building.

Parking

The parking is on firm, level, but uneven ground. Parking bays are not marked out.
Access Routes

The access routes and car parking are the same.

Entrance

The entrance doors are double leaf with top only vision panels which do not meet with
current guidance. They appear to provide a clear width of 725mm per leaf which is less
than the recommended 800mm. Door furniture, lever handle, is at a suitable height.
Threshold appears to be level.

Internal Doors

The internal doors appear to be similar to the external doors.

Room

The room is open plan with easily moved furniture. There is reasonable colour contrast
between surfaces.

Comments

This appears to be a suitable venue. The entrance doors should be held in the open
position.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stations Jan 200Page 24 Page 16 of 63



3.8 Broadmeadow Junior School, Bells Lane, Kings Norton

Description

This is a school that provides a temporary building for polling. There are a number of
possible access routes either for pedestrians only or shared with vehicles.

Parking

There are two possible car parks available as well as the playground. All provide firm, even
and level surfaces. However, it is felt that the two car parks require a greater travelling
distance than is necessary. The playground gives drivers less travelling distance and as the
school is closed would not be anissue in terms of safety. This would need to be clearly
signed.

Access Routes

If pedestrians use the side gate to enter the site the route is firm, level and even, the same
applies from the playground. The final approach in to the building is via a ramp. This has
an acceptable gradient and width. There is a level top landing. A handrail is provided to
one side at a suitable height.

Entrance

The door is a single leaf with an acceptable clear width. The door furniture and opening
force are acceptable. There is a vision panel to the top only which does not meet with
current guidance. There is a 60mm high threshold.

Internal Doors

This is a single leaf with an acceptable clear width, opening force and door furniture at a
suitable height.

Room

The room is open plan with easily moved furniture. There is reasonable colour contrast
between surfaces.

Comments

The car parking should be located within the playground and be clearly signed. The
enfrance threshold should have a fillet provided to overcome its height.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stafions Jan 200Page 25 Page 17 of 63



3.9 Brooklyn Citroen Garage, Birmingham Road, Bordesley

Description

This is a car showroom with cars on display leading up to it. At the time of the visit the
business was set up for frading and not for use as a polling station.

Parking

There is potential for parking, but cars on display could make this an issue.

Access Routes

The route is of farmac and provides a level, firm and even surface.

Enfrance

The entrance is through one corner of the showroom where the large glass panels are
pulled back. The threshold is level. The entrance should be clearly signed and access
route free from parked cars.

Internal Doors

None

Room

The room is open plan with easily moved furniture. There is reasonable colour contrast
between surfaces.

Comments

It is important that the entrance is clearly signed and the route free from parked cars.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stations Jan 200Page 26 Page 18 of 63



3.10 Catshill Village Hall, Golden Cross Lane, Catshill

Description

This is a village hall of traditional brick construction, dating back more than 100 years. It
has recently undergone refurbishment. There are two possible entrances, the front through
a single door and the rear using double doors.

Parking

There is limited parking to the rear of the property through a narrow access route. There is
however on-street parking available. The surface of the rear car park is of tarmac and
provides a firm, even and level surface. Would suggest that this is sign posted disabled
parking only when used on polling day.

Access Routes
The routes provide firm, level and even routes with adequate width.
Entrance

Front entrance: This is a single leaf door with good visibility of the interior. This is an
emergency exit has no external door furniture. The threshold is not level at 45mm high
which will be a tripping hazard. The door provides an effective clear width of 740mm,
which is less than the recommended 800mm. Talking to the caretaker this door is due to
be replaced as it is not what was infended. It may be that when renewed the threshold
and clear width may be suitable.

Rear entrance: This is through double doors that do not provide a good view of the interior
of the building. The effective clear width and threshold are acceptable. The door handle
offers good colour contrast but at 1400mm high it is above the recommended height of
1000mm.

Internal Doors

The double doors from the rear entfrance have no vision panels and provide a clear width
of 500mm per leaf, this is less than the recommended of 750mm and have lever handles
at an acceptable height. The doors offer no colour contrast with the adjoining surfaces,
this will be an issue for visually impaired users. The opening force is acceptable.

The double doors from the front entrance have no vision panels and no colour confrast
with adjoining surfaces to the external door side but do on the hall side. The doors provide
a clear width of 760mm per leaf with door furniture to the hall side only; this has no colour
contrast with its background. The opening force is acceptable.

Room

The room provides good colour contrast between surfaces and adequate room to
manoeuvre.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stations Jan 200Page 27 Page 19 of 63



3.10 Catshill Village Hall, Golden Cross Lane, Catshill. Cont'd...

Comments

This is a suitable venue for a polling statfion. The rear entrance should be used, unless the
front is altered to provide level threshold and a clear width of 800mm. There should be

clear signage advising of disabled parking to the ear of the property. The doors should be
held in the open position.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stations Jan 200Page 28 Page 20 of 63



3.11 Clent Parish Hall, Church Avenue, Clent

Description

This is of traditional brick construction with a car park to the rear and the entrance to the
front. There are two steps to the front entfrance with a portable ramp, normally provided
for polling day. There is also a side enfrance.

Parking

The car park surface is tarmac with it being even and firm. Parking bays are not marked
out.

Access Routes

The access route from the car park to the front entrance is level, firm and even. The same
applies to the route from the highway. From the car park there is also a path leading to a
side door, the surface is the same as that of the car park.

Entrance

Front: There are two steps that provide even height risers. Slip resistant colour contrasting
nosings are not provided. Handrails have been, but these do not meet with current
guidance. | was informed that the council provide a portable ramp on polling day. The
enfrance doors are double leaf and provide a clear opening width of less than the
recommended. Vision panels are not provided. The lobby doors are double leaf with “D"
handles at an acceptable height. These doors do not provide adequate opening width
and are double swing, requiring the minimum of opening force. The lobby allows a
wheelchair user to move clear of one door swing before encountering the next.

Side: This is a single leaf with vision panel to the top only. This does no meet with current
guidance but does provide reasonable vision. The clear width is acceptable at 800mm.
There is a threshold at 40mm high. The door furniture offers good colour contrast with the
handle at an acceptable height.

Internal Doors

Hall door from side entrance: This is a single leaf door which provides an acceptable clear
width of 200mm and requires the minimum of opening forces. The door handle is at an
acceptable height but offers poor colour contrast with its background. There are no vision
panels.

Room

The room is open plan with easily moved furniture. There is reasonable colour contrast
between surfaces.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stafions Jan 200Page 29 Page 21 of 63



3.11 Clent Parish Hall, Church Avenue, Clent cont'd...

Comments

The access in to the building is the main area of concern. The front with its steps, all though
not meeting current guidance are usable by most. The issue of a portable ramp is that it
does not provide handrails and its gradient may be too steep, causing people to fall
forward or backward out of chairs, that is assuming they can get up it. The side entrance
should be utilised, this requires clear signage from the car park and the front. A fillet is
needed to overcome the threshold height. The single door from the side entrance should
be held in the open position to see people entering from this door. The entrance doors to
the front should be held in the open position.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stafions Jan 200Page 30 Page 22 of 63



3.12 Dodford Village Hall, Priory Road, Dodford

Description

This is a village hall of brick construction on an elevated site. The site provides its own
parking on two levels. There are two possible entrances into the building, the main
entrance to the front or the rear entrance adjacent the kitchen area.

The main entrance incorporates steps and a ramp whilst the rear entrance provides level
access from the parking area.

Parking

The parking is provided on two levels, with bays marked out. There is a designated
disabled driver's bay on the lower level. The car park surface is firm, even and level being
made up of tarmac.

Access Routes

The route between the two parking levels is marked out and has a gradient of 1.7 for 5m
and a width of 1300mm. This does not meet current guidance (maximum (steepest)
gradient 1:12, this get shallower the longer the ramp, width 1500mm). A handrail is
provided t one side at an acceptable height but is not securely fastened.

The steps to the front enfrance provide uniform risers and treads, there is no colour
conftrasting slip resistant nosings to the steps. There is no tactile warning to the top and
bottom of the flight to warn people of the steps and a hand rail has been provided to one
side only that does not offer support for the full length of the flight. There are a number of
broken treads and some are loose.

The ramp at the front has a gradient of 1:5.5. There is a real danger of people using chairs
falling out of their chairs when descending or tipping backwards when going up. For a
wheelchair user to use this unaided would require great strength and would suggest that
there are few who can. The ramp provides a width of 1440mm (recommended 1500mm)
and no handrail is provided as the adjoining one to the stairs will be out of reach to many
users.

The route to the rear entrance is off the top parking area. | would suggest that this has not
been intfended to be used as a general access route. It provides a width of 950mm which
is less than the recommended minimum of 1200mm in exceptional circumstances and has
a slope within it at 1:9. Handrails are not provided. The route is obstructed by overgrowing
vegetation.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stations Jan 200Page 31 Page 23 of 63



3.12 Dodford Village Hall, Priory Road, Dodford cont'd...
Enfrance

Front entrance: This is a manual double leaf door which allows good vision. The door
furniture is at a suitable height with good colour contrast. The threshold is not level so a
metal fillet has been provided to overcome the 100mm height difference, however, this is
not flush with the step. The door requires an opening force of 38n, in excess of the
recommended maximum of 30 newtons. The door provides an acceptable clear width.

Rear entrance: The door provides a clear width of 770mm, however the recommended

clear width of 800mm is for a straight on approach which will be difficult to achieve from
such a narrow access route (950mm). The door requires an opening force of 34 newtons
and has door furniture at a suitable height.

Internal Doors

Front entrance: From the front entrance there are double doors with a double swing (door
swings both ways). The doors offer poor colour contrast to the adjoing surfaces as they
side panels are the same design as the door and are not readily noticeable. They provide
a clear width of 840mm.

Rear entrance: From the rear entrance there is a single leaf door that provides a clear
width of 700mm. The opening force is less than the maximum recommended with door
furniture at a suitable height.

Room

The room provides good colour contrast between surfaces and adequate room to
manoeuvre.

Comments

This building at best has a number of issues that make in extremely difficult for some
disabled people to access it and at worst is dangerous. The steps to the front which will be
used by most people have loose and broken treads and the ramped access routes are
steeper than the maximum recommended of 1:12. An alternative venue should be
sought.




3.12 Dodford Village Hall, Priory Road, Dodford cont'd...

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stafions Jan 200Page 33 Page 25 of 63



3.13 Fairfield Village Hall, Stourbridge Road, Fairfield

Description

This is a single storey building with an entrance to the front and car parking to the rear. It
was not possible to gain entry.

Parking

Car parking is to the rear with a firm, even and level surface. Bays are not clearly marked
out.

Access Routes

The access routes which also incorporate the parking area are firm, even and level.
Entrance

The entrance is double leaf doors which will provide an approximate opening width of
780mm per leaf which is less than the minimum recommended. Door furniture is at a
suitable height. Full height vision panels are provided. The threshold appears to be level.

Internal Doors

These are double leaf with full height vision panels. Door furniture appears t be at a
suitable height.

Room

The room is open plan with easily moved furniture. There is reasonable colour contrast
between surfaces.

Comments

This appears to be a suitable venue. Ensure entrance doors are held in the open position.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stations Jan 200Page 34 Page 26 of 63



3.14 Finstall Village Hall, Alcester Road, Finstall

Description

This is a traditionally brick built building located on a sloping site. There is limited parking to
the front.

Parking

The parking area can accommodate approximately 3 cars without obstructing access to
the entrance. The surface is of farmac and is firm and even. The site slopes, the area
closest to the door provides an area that is level and should be reserved for disabled
people. Bays are not marked out.

Access Routes

The route from the footpath is firm and even. The area immediately in front of the
enfrance doors is concrete and has started to break up leaving a rough surface. At the
present time this is acceptable but should be monitored over the coming years.

Entrance

The enfrance doors are double leaf, which provide a clear width of 550mm per leaf which
is less than the recommended 800mm. Vision panels are provided to the top only and do
not meet with current guidance. Door furniture is at a suitable height but is not of the
recommended design as it would e difficult to operate with a clenched fist. The opening
force is acceptable. The threshold has a height of 20mm.

Internal Doors

These are double leaf with a clear opening width of 550mm per leaf which is less than the
recommended. Door furniture is a “D" handle at a suitable height. Vision panels are to
the top only and do not meet with current guidance. The opening force is acceptable.
On leaf is signed as do not use, due to the narrowness of the leaf it is important that both
doors can be opened.

Room

The room is open plan with easily moved furniture. There is reasonable colour contrast
between surfaces.

Comments
This is a suitable venue. All doors should be held in the open position. A fillet o the

threshold should be provided. Ensure the parking area closest to the entrance is left free
for disabled motorists.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stafions Jan 200Page 35 Page 27 of 63



3.15 Friends Meeting House, Sandhills Road, Barnt Green

Description

This is a brick and timber construction Friends Meeting House. It has its own parking. There is
one access route and enfrance to the building.

Parking

Parking is on firm, even and level ground with the surface being tarmac. Parking bays are
not marked out.

Access Routes

To the entrance there is a flight of steps and a ramp. The steps provide uniform risers and
goings with colour contrasting nosings. Handrails have not been provided. The rap has a
gradient of 1:22 which means it does not have to conform to ramp specification. A slope is
classed as a ramp if its gradient is 1:20 or steeper. It does provide a handrail to one side
and has a width of 1200mm.

Entrance

The entrance doors are double leaf with colour contrasting door furniture. The door
furniture is at an acceptable height and the door requires less than the maximum
recommended opening force. The doors provide a clear opening width of 660mm per
leaf which is less than the recommended. The doors offer poor colour contrast with the
side panel as they are all constructed and finished in the same style. The doors do allow a
view of the interior of the building.

To the entrance there are lobby doors. The distance between the outer and inner doors
does not allow a wheelchair user move clear of one door swing before encountering the
next. The lobby doors provide good vision but a clear width of 550mm per leaf. Door
furniture is at a suitable height. The opening force is less than the maximum
recommended.

Internal Doors

There are two sets of double doors into the hall, they are not distinguishable from on
another. The doors have lever handle furniture at a suitable height but with poor colour
contrast against their background. The effective clear width is 680mm which is les than the
recommended. The opening force at 50 newtons s in excess of the maximum
recommended of 30 newtons.

Room

The room provides good colour contrast between surfaces and adequate room to
manoeuvre.

Comments

This is a suitable venue with some adjustments required. Doors should be held in the open
position as they do not provide the recommended width.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stations Jan 200Page 36 Page 28 of 63



3.16 Hagley community Centre

Description

The hallis located to the rear of Hagley Parish Council car park and is not easily visible
from the highway. This is a community hall of brick construction with a flat roof. There is a
car park associated with the site.

Parking

The car park is made up of tarmac and has a surface that is firm, even and level. Parking
bays are not marked.

Access Routes

The route from the main road is firm, even and level. The paved footpath leading around
the site has pavers that are flush laid. There are some changes in level between the car
park and entrance doors, with these being overcome by slopes which are shallower than
1:20 and therefore are not recommended to meet ramp specification. At the entrance
there is a slope up to the door. Approximately 2.4m from the door there is an unguarded
edge and a inspection cover that requires infill to its edges.

The slope up to the entrance doors has a gradient of 1:11 and no level top landing
1200mm clear of any door swing. The maximum recommended gradient is 1:20.

Entrance

The enfrance doors are double leaf and offer poor colour contrast with the adjoining
panels as they are all the constructed and painted the same. The doors provide a clear
width of 780mm per leaf and require the minimum of opening forces. Door furniture is a
“D" handle at a suitable height. The threshold is level.

Internal Doors

The internal doors are similar in design to the external doors. These provide an adequate
opening width and require the minimum of opening forces. A handle is missing from one
of the doors.

Room

The room is open plan with easily moved furniture. There is reasonable colour contrast
between surfaces.

Comments

This is a suitable building. The entrance doors should be held in the open position and a
table or similar placed adjacent the open edge of the ramp to the entrance.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stations Jan 200Page 37 Page 29 of 63



3.17 Holywell Primary School, School Road, Rubery

Description

This is par of a school which has in recent years undergone a new extension. Car parking is
provided with visitors parking not marked out. The entrance is approximately 30m from the
car park.

Parking
Parking is on firm, level and even ground with the surface being tarmac.
Access Routes

The route from the car park to the entrance is approximately 30m with an incline to the
door of 1:11 for the later part. This is steeper than the recommended 1:12 which should
only be for 2m. The surface of the route is made up of tarmac which is firm and even.

Entrance

The enfrance doors are double leaf providing a clear width of 600mm per leaf less than
the recommended 800mm. The door furniture, pull plates, are at acceptable heights but
offer poor colour contrast with their background. Visions panels meet with current
guidance. The doors require in excess of 50 newtons opening with the maximum being 30
newtons. The threshold height is accepatble.

There is a lobby that does not allow a wheelchair user to clear one set of doors before
encountering the next. The lobby doors are one and a half leaf and provide a clear width
of 800mm. The door furniture is at a suitable height with good colour contrast. Vision
panels offer good vision but do not meet with current guidance. There is a security lock
on this door.

Internal Doors

The doors to the hall are double leaf and provide a clear width of 800mm per leaf. The
door furniture offers good colour contrast at a suitable height. The vision panels offer good
vision but do not meet with current guidance. The door requires less than the maximum
opening force.

Room

The room is open plan with easily moved furniture. There is reasonable colour contrast
between surfaces.

Comments

This is a suitable building in general. The entrance doors and lobby doors should be held in
the open position.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stations Jan 200Page 38 Page 30 of 63



3.18 Hopwood Village Hall, Birmingham Road, Hopwood

Description

This is a brick built building on an elevated site. The main enfrance is to the front but there
are other enfrances to the rear.

Parking

The parking area has a surface of tarmac which is firm and even. Parking bays are not
marked.

Access Routes

The route from the public footpath is up a slight incline to the parking area. The route in to
the building is via a ramp which provides access from two directions. The gradientis 1:10
to the left hand side and 1:6 to the right hand side, both steeper than the maximum
recommended 1:12. The width is 970mm with the recommended being 1500mm. A hand
rail is provided to one side at 1200mm this does not follow the ramp surface. The ramp
length is 1800mm.

Entrance

The door is a single leaf without vision panels. There is a lever handle at a height of
1400mm, with the recommended being 1000m. The clear width is acceptable along with
the required opening force. The threshold is level.

Internal Doors

The door is a single leaf with an acceptable clear width providing stored tables are
moved. There are no vision panels and the door furniture is a twist knob which is not
recommended and is at a height of 1340mm with the suggested height being 1000mm.
The open force is acceptable.

Room

There are two rooms which can be used, a small one or the larger with a stage. The
smaller should be used due to access being easier. The access to the larger one involves
negotiating steps or using an external door which has an inappropriate access route.

The smaller room is open plan with easily moved furniture. There is reasonable colour
conftrast between surfaces. Care will have to be taken in placing tables etc to ensure that
there is adequate manoeuvring space.

Comments

The enfrance is not ideal but can be used. There should be assistance available for
people who may require it when entering the building. The smaller of the two rooms
should be used. Stored tables should be relocated to allow the room door to fully open.
Care taken in placing furniture on polling day to ensure there is adequate manoeuvring
space.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stafions Jan 200Page 39 Page 31 of 63



3.19 Lickey End First School, School Lane, Lickey End.

Description

This is a school of brick construction. There are two access routes intfo the school, one
pedestrian only and the other vehicles and pedestrians. There is parking available.

Parking

The car park provides a firm and even surface of tarmac although it is not level, there is a
section close to the entrance that is. Bays are not marked out.

Access Routes

The route from the front of the school involves negotiating steps. These provide uniform
risers and treads. Colour contrasting nosing shave been provided in the past but have
worn and require remarking. Handrails are not provided. The route across the playground
is firm and even.

The route from the car park using the gate in the fence is firm and even, however, in front
of the door the tarmac path slopes with the ground at each side being level leaves an
uneven height step that has colour contrasting markings. The school should look at
levelling this out.

Entrance

The enfrance door is a single leaf with a vision panel that does not meet with current
guidance but does provide good vision. The threshold is 100mm high, a fillet/ramp should
be provided to overcome this. The clear width is 770mm; this is less than the
recommended 800mm.

Internal Doors

The internal door is a single leaf that provides an acceptable clear width and suitable
vision panels. The door requires the maximum recommended of 30 newtons to open. The
door furniture is at a suitable height.

Room

The room provides good colour contrast between surfaces and adequate room to
manoeuvre.

Comments
This is a suitable venue for a polling station, however some minor adjustments should be

made. Provide clear signage from School Lane to the entrance. Provide a small ramp/fillet
fo the entrance door and hold in the open position.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stafions Jan 200Page 40 Page 32 of 63



3.20 Lickey Parish Hall, Old Birmingham Road, Lickey

Description

This hall is of tfraditional brick construction with parking immediately to the front of it. The
building is on an elevated position above the road. There are steps to the entrance with
an alternative entrance to one side.

Parking

Parking is tfo the front with the surface being made up of tarmac, this is firm and even.
There are three designated bays; these are not as close to the alternative entrance as
they could be.

Access Routes

The route from the footpath is either by the same route used by cars or there is a flight of
steps. The steps do not provide slip resistant colour contrasting nosings or handrails. They
have uniform risers and treads.

The steps to the entrance provide uniform risers and treads and a hand rail fo both sides,
this is at 870mm with the recommended height being 900-1000mm. There are colour
contrasting nosings, but these have worn and require remarking. There is no 1200mm
landing to the top which is clear of the door swing.

Entrance

The entrance doors are double leaf which provide a clear width of 720mm per leaf, less
than the recommended 800mm. The door furniture, “D" handles is at an acceptable
height. The door requires an opening force of less than the maximum recommended.
Vision panels are not provided.

There is a lobby that allows a wheelchair user to clear one door swing before the next.
There is a weather mat which is recessed in to the floor which may be a tripping hazard as
it is not flush. The lobby doors are double leaf with top only vision panels that do not meet
current guidance and “D" handles at an acceptable height. The door provides a clear
width of 720mm which is less than the minimum recommended. The opening force is less
than the maximum recommended.

Alternative Entrance: This is located to the side and is a single leaf door, this is an
emergency exit door. A ramp has been constructed to provide level access, this has a
gradient shallower than 1:20. The ramp surface is the same width as the door with the
open sides being chamfered, a wheelchair user could slip off the surface and fall. The
door provides acceptable clear width.

Room

The room is open plan with easily moved furniture. There is reasonable colour contrast
between surfaces.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stations Jan 200Page 41 Page 33 of 63



3.20 Lickey Parish Hall, Old Birmingham Road, Lickey cont'd...

Comments

The venue is suitable but the alternative entrance needs to be monitored. Ensure that
alternative entrance (side) is clearly signed, route is free from obstruction e.g. parked cars,

and appropriate policy in place should anyone wish to use it with assistance available if
required. Entfrance doors should be held in the open position.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stafions Jan 200Page 42 Page 34 of 63



3.21 Meadows First School, Santridge Lane, Bromsgrove

Description

This school is of brick construction with parking available in two locations. There has been
in the past two different rooms used, upper or lower hall, each have different access
routes.

Parking

This is on firm and even ground. If the upper hall is used, then the playground provides a
level surface to the entrance, however if the lower hall (adjacent the main entrance) is
used this has a slope down.

Access Routes

Lower Hall: The route from the playground to the main entrance has a slope of 1:11 which
is steeper than the maximum recommended. The surface of the route is firm and even.
Upper Hall: The route from the car park to the upper hall is level, firm and even. It was
suggested that the emergency exit be used in to the hall, but the route includes a ramp
with an open side which a user could fall off, this route is not recommended.

Entrance

Lower Hall: These are manual double doors which provide good vision into the building.
They have door handles at an acceptable height but offer poor colour contrast with
adjoining surfaces. The doors is heavy to open, 45 newtons with the maximum
recommended being 30. The clear width is acceptable. The threshold is level.

Upper Hall: The door is a single leaf which provides good vision into the building. The door
has a good effective clear width and requires the minimum of opening force. The door
furniture is higher then the recommended but offers reasonable colour contrast with its
background. The threshold is level with a small ramp to a gradient of 1:12, but does not
provide a level top landing of 1200mm clear of any door swing.

Internal Doors

Lower Hall: Double doors with good colour contrast to their surroundings and vision panels
that do not meet current guidance but do provide good vision. The effective clear width
is acceptable along with the opening force. There is a single leaf door that provides good
colour contrast and acceptable clear width; however the vision panel does not meet
current guidance and offers poor visibility.

Upper Hall: Double doors with good vision panels and door furniture at suitable height. The
doors within the corridor en-route to the hall do provide the recommended effective clear
width, however the doors leading directly into the hall do not at 700mm.

Room

The room provides good colour contrast between surfaces and ample room to
manoeuvre.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stafions Jan 200Page 43 Page 35 of 63



3.21 Meadows First School, Santridge Lane, Bromsgrove cont'd...
Comments
This is a suitable venue if the upper hall is used and access is gained via the single door off

the playground. Entfrance door and double doors leading directly into the hall should be
held in the open position.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stations Jan 200Page 44 Page 36 of 63



3.22 Millfields Social Club, Millfields Road, Bromsgrove

Description

This is a club of brick construction with access for polling day via emergency exit doors.
There is car parking available on site.

Parking
The car park surface is made up of tarmac and is firm, even and level.
Access Routes

The routes which so make up the car park all have a surface of tarmac, they are firm and
even. The route to the site has an incline with the site being as level as possible.

Entrance

The entrance doors for polling day are emergency exit doors. These are double leaf
without vision panels. The threshold is not level. There is no door furniture for everyday use.

Internal Doors

The door in to the room which is used is a single leaf with a pull plate door handle at a
suitable height. The opening force is less than the maximum recommended and provides
an acceptable clear width. There is a vision panel to the top only which does not meet
with current guidance.

Room

The room is open plan with easily moved furniture. There is reasonable colour contrast
between surfaces.

Comments

This is a suitable venue. The emergency doors used for the entrance should be held in the
open position. A fillet should be provided to overcome the threshold.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stafions Jan 200Page 45 Page 37 of 63



3.23 New Song Community Church, Broad Street, Bromsgrove

Description

This is a brick and stone built building. Internally the floor has a rake on it, starting at the
front entrance doors and sloping down towards the rear. There is car parking to the side.
On polling day both the front and side enfrance are made available.

Parking

Parking is to the side of the building. Bays are marked out with one designated bay close
to the public footpath. The car park surface is made up of tarmac and is firm, even and
level.

Access Routes

The routes to the entrances are firm and even. The front entrance has steps associated
with it, one being located at the back of the footpath, this is the site level, then four more
up to the door threshold, handrails are not provided. The four steps to the doors provide
uniform risers and freads. Slip resistant colour contrasting nosings are not provided.

Entrance

Front: These are double doors that provide a clear width of 750mm with the
recommended being 800mm. The lobby does not allow a wheelchair user to clear one
door swing before the next, however, it is unlikely a wheelchair user would use this
entrance. The lobby doors are provide a clear width of 550mm per leaf and provide a
double swing. Door furniture is at a suitable height, with external doors having twist
handles which are not recommended and lobby doors “D" style. The doors require less
than the maximum recommended opening force. There are top only vision panels, these
do not meet with current guidance.

Side Entrance: This is a single leaf with no vision panels, this does not meet with current
guidance. The door furniture is a twist handle, this style is not recommended but is set at a
suitable height. The threshold is not level at 60mm high. The door provides a clear width of
600mm, this is less than the recommended of 800mm and will be a barrier to some. The
door requires an opening force of less than the maximum recommended.

Room
The room is open plan with easily moved furniture. There is reasonable colour contrast

between surfaces. The floor is not level and has a typical gradient of 1:15 with the
shallowest gradient being nearest the stage.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stations Jan 200Page 46 Page 38 of 63



3.23 New Song Community Church, Broad Street, Bromsgrove cont'd...
Comments

There are a number of issues to this building, the first is the steps to the front the second is
the narrow side entrance and thirdly the sloping floor. The side entrance can be used by
many, however for wheelchair users to gain access will depend on their ability at
manoeuvring the chair and its size.

An alternative location should be sought. However if this is not possible to overcome the
enfrance steps at the front there should be clear signage advising of side entrance. As far
is reasonable all polling should be done as close as possible to the stage with this area
having the shallowest gradient.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stations Jan 200Page 47 Page 39 of 63



3.24 Park Hall, Silver Street, Wythall

Description

The building is of brick construction. This room is part of a function suite. There is parking
available on site.

Parking

The car park has a surface of tarmac with bays marked out. There are a number of
designated bays. The car park surface is tarmac and is firm, eve and level.

Access Routes

The access route is a mix of tarmac and concrete pavers. From the car park to the
entrance the path is made up of concrete pavers which are level. There are a number of
low level bollards to the edge of the path with the road, these offer poor colour contrast,
some have in the past been highlighted, but the paint is badly worn. These bollards are a
tripping hazard to visually impaired people. There is a slope up to the entrance doors of
1.7 with no level top landing.

Entrance

There are a set of double doors and a single leaf door to the entrance. On polling day the
double doors are used. These provide a clear width of less than the recommended
800mm. Vision panels to the top and bottom are provided. Door furniture is at a suitable
height and the door requires less than the maximum recommended opening force. The
threshold is not level at 30mm.

Internal Doors

These are double leaf with door furniture at a suitable height. The vision panels are to the
top only and do not meet with current guidance. The opening force and clear width are
acceptable.

Room

The room is open plan with easily moved furniture. There is reasonable colour contrast
between surfaces.

Comments
This is a suitable venue. Colour contrast should be provided to the bollards along the

access route. Ensure entrance doors are held in the open position. Provide fillet to
entrance threshold.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stations Jan 200Page 48 Page 40 of 63



3.25 Romsley and Hunnington Cricket Club, Bromsgrove Road, Romsley

Description

This is a cricket pavilion made of timber. It is accessed from the car park across a stretch of
grass.

Parking

Parking at the ground is provided. Generally the area has a poor surface (farmac) which
is broken up with potholes. Parking bays are not marked out.

Access Routes

The route from the high way is along a drive way with potholes and an uneven surface,
this also applies to the main parking area. There is an area that is level, firm and even but
access is still via the drive. From the parking area to the pavilion is across a grassed area.
Although this is predominately level the surface may not be firm or even, this may cause
problems for wheelchair users or people using sticks etc.

Entrance

The entrance doors are under a covered walkway which has a rise of 130mm above the
grass. The doors have a threshold height of 200mm. The doors have glazing which allows
good vision but provides a clear width of 530mm per leaf. The door furniture is a “D”
handle that is higher than the recommended height.

Internal Doors

There are no internal doors.

Room

The room is open plan with easily moved furniture. There is reasonable colour contrast
between surfaces.

Comments

This is not a suitable venue for a polling station due to the access routes. An alternative
location should be found.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stafions Jan 200Page 49 Page 41 of 63



3.26 Ryland Centre, New Road, Bromsgrove

Description

This is a community building of brick construction. There is car parking to the front of the
building. There is one route into the building.

Parking

Parking is to the front of the building, with bays not marked out. The surface is tarmac and
firm, even and level.

Access Routes

The route from the public highway has a broken surface of tarmac with potholes. Vehicles
and pedestrians share the same route. From the edge of the car park to the entrance the
route is firm, even and level. The route immediately in front of the doors has a gradient of
1:10 for 1.8m in length, this is steeper than the maximum recommended of 1:12. Handrails
have been provided to both sides; these are cold to the touch and offer poor colour
contrast. The surface of the ramp is slip resistant.

Entrance

The doors are manual double leaf with good colour contrast and provide good vision of
the interior. They provide a clear width of 770mm with the recommended being 800mm.
The opening force is more than the recommended maximum of 30 newtons at 50. The
threshold is at 20mm with the maximum recommended being 15mm.

Internal Doors

There are internal doors but these can be easily avoided by using the archway. Furniture
within this route should be put to one side.

Room

The room provides adequate space and good colour contrast between surfaces.
Comments

This venue has some issues with it but there is no reason why it should not be used as a

polling station. Entfrance doors should be held in the open position and furniture between
entrance door and hall should be cleared so as to avoid using the doors.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stafions Jan 200Page 50 Page 42 of 63



3.27 St. Andrew’s Church Hall, Lyttleton Avenue, Bromsgrove

Description

This is a wooden clad structure with its own parking area. There is one entrance available
for polling.

Parking

The car park is o the front of the building and its surface is tarmac, this is firm, even and
level. Parking bays are not marked out.

Access Routes

The access routes have a surface of tarmac and again are firm, even and level. The area
immediately in front of the doors is made up of concrete pavers which are level and even.

Entrance

The enfrance door is a double leaf which provides adequate clear width. The door
furniture, a lever handle, is at a suitable height. Visions panels of opaque glass are
provided at a suitable height. The threshold is not level at 80mm high. A portable ramp
provided by the hallis available to overcome the external height difference but not the
internal.

Internal Doors

These are double leaf with full height vision panels of opaque glass and require less than
the maximum opening force. “D"” and lever handle furniture at suitable heights are
provided. The doors provide a clear width of 655mm.

Room

The room is open plan with easily moved furniture. There is reasonable colour contrast
between surfaces.

Comments

Generally this is a suitable venue for polling. A fillet should be provide to the internal
threshold and doors held in the open position.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stations Jan 200Page 51 Page 43 of 63



3.28 St. Godwald’s Church Hall, Finstall Road, Bromsgrove

Description

This is a hall attached to a church and is of brick construction. There is a parking area
associated with the entrance.

Parking

The car parking surface is of tarmac which is firm, even and level with parking bays not
marked out.

Access Routes

The access route from the public footpath is up an incline which also forms the route to
the parking area.

Entrance

The entrance doors are double leaf without vision panels. The threshold is not level t 30mm
high. There is also what would appear to be a door stops that could easily be a tripping
hazard. The doors do not provide vision panels and has door furniture at a height of
1270mm high with the recommended being 1000mm. The opening force is less than the
maximum recommended.

Internal Doors

This is a single leaf with a clear width of 800mm. The door does not provide vision panels
and has a twist knob handle, which is not recommended, at 860mm high. The opening
force is less than the maximum recommended.

Room

The room is open plan with easily moved furniture. There is reasonable colour contrast
between surfaces.

Comments
Generally this is a suitable venue. The entrance doors should be held in the open position

with the door stops having large items placed in front of them so they do not form a
tripping hazard.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stafions Jan 200Page 52 Page 44 of 63



3.29 St. Kenelm’s Church Hall, Bromsgrove Road, Romsley

Description

This is a church hall of traditional construction with a pitched roof. The building is located

on a sloping site with the parking area to the rear on an elevated position. The entrance

thresholds to the front are below the footpath level with slopes leading to them. From the
rear parking there is a flight of steps down to the rear entrance.

Parking

The parking to the rear of the site is made up of a tarmac surface that is firm, even and
level. Parking bays are not marked out. Lighting appears to be adequate.

Access Routes

Front: There are two entrance doors to the front of the building. The thresholds are lower
than the pavement from which they are accessed. Looking at the building the slope to
the right has a gradient of 1:6 for 1200mm and the slope to the left has a gradient of 1:13
for 3m, the width to both is 1300mm. The recommended maximum gradient is 1:12.
Handrails have not been provided but there is a railing to the open side of each slope. The
slope to the right provides for a straight-on approach to the door where as the left slope
requires a 90° turn to enter the building.

Rear: From the car park there is a flight of six steps which provide even height and depth
tfread and risers of acceptable dimensions. There are no slip resistant colour contrasting
nosings. Handrails have been provided to each side at 800mm high above the line of
pitch with the recommended being 900-1000mm. These are cold to the touch and offer
poor colour contrast, neither of which is recommended.

Entrance

Front Left: This door is a single leaf with a clear width of 760mm (recommended 800mm)
and has a step down into the building o 40mm. There are no vision panels or external door
furniture only an internal push bar.

Front Right: This door is a single leaf with a clear width of 780mm (recommended 800mm)
and has a flush threshold. There are no vision panels or external door furniture only an
internal push bar.

Rear: There is a single step up to the double doors of 160mm. The doors provide no vision
and no external door furniture only a yale lock internally. There is lobby which does not
allow a wheelchair user to move clear of one door swing before the next, however, due
to the access route it is unlikely that a wheelchair user would be using this entrance. The
lobby double leaf doors have top only vision panels, these do not meet with current
guidance and do not provide the recommended minimum clear width. Door furniture
offers good colour contrast with a lever handle at an acceptable height.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stafions Jan 200Page 53 Page 45 of 63



3.29 St Kenelm’s Church Hall, Bromsgrove Road, Romsley cont'd...
Internal Doors

The doors from the main hall which are associated with the front entrance are double leaf
to the front left and single leaf to the front right. The double doors provide a clear width of
580mm and the single leaf 790mm, the recommended minimum is 750mm. The door
furniture is a twist knob which has poor colour contrast and is not recommended as they
cannot be easily operated with a clenched fist. The doors offer poor colour contrast with
the surrounding surfaces. The single leaf door leading to the rear entrance has a clear
width which is acceptable along with a lever handle at a suitable height. Vision panels
are not provided to any of these doors.

Room

The room is open plan with easily moved furniture. There is reasonable colour contrast
between surfaces.

Comments

The rear entrance is obviously not suitable for people who cannot negotiate steps and the
parking is situated to the rear of the building. The front entrances both present obstacles,
the left has the shallowest gradient but the narrowest door width from a 90° approach. The
right hand route has a gradient steeper than the recommended but an entrance which is
approached straight-on with a greater clear width.

The front right-hand entrance should be used, but staff should be on hand to assist people
negotiate the entrance slope who may require it. The rear steps should have slip resistant
colour contrasting nosings provided. All entrance doors should be held in the open
position.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stations Jan 200Page 54 Page 46 of 63



3.30 St. Luke’s Church Centre, Braces Lane, Marlbrook

Description
This is a hall of brick construction. It provides limited parking on site.
Parking

The parking to the front has a rough and uneven surface but is predominately level; it is
made up of gravel. The surface will be difficult for wheelchair uses to negotiate.

Access Routes

The access route from the footpath is made up of concrete pavers, which are flush, laid
between the parking areas.

Entrance

The entfrance doors are double leaf without vision panels. They provide a clear width of
740mm with the recommended being 800mm. The threshold is not level as it stands 50mm
high. The door furniture is “D" handles at a suitable height. The opening force is less than
the maximum recommended.

Internal Doors

The doors are double leaf with full height vision panels. The door furniture, “D"” handles, are
at an acceptable height. The doors provide the minimum recommended clear width of
750mm and require less than the maximum opening force.

Room

The room is open plan with easily moved furniture. There is reasonable colour contrast
between surfaces.

Comments

This is a suitable venue for a polling station. The entrance doors should be held in the open
position with a fillet provided to overcome the threshold.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stafions Jan 200Page 55 Page 47 of 63



3.31 Stoke Prior Village Hall, Hanbury Road, Stoke Prior

Description

This is located on an elevated site with a steep drive up to the parking area. The building is
brick built. There are steps to the entrance and ramped access all using the same
entrance.

Parking

The car park has a surface of tarmac which is firm even and level. Bays are not marked
ouft.

Access Routes

The route from the public footpath is used by pedestrians and vehicles and has a steep
gradient. The parking area/pedestrian route has a surface of tarmac which is firm, even
and level.

Steps: These are located in front of the entrance doors. They provide uniform risers and
tfreads. Slip resistant colour contrasting nosings have not been provided. There are
handrails to both sides at a suitable height, but these are cold to the touch.

Ramp: This is located to the side of the building and is not obvious from the front. It has a
gradient of 1:7 for 3.2m with a width of 1100mm. This does not meet with current guidance
as the maximum recommended gradient is 1:12 and width is 1500mm. A handrail, which is
cold to the touch, is provided to one side at a suitable height.

Entrance

There is arise to the entrance of 50mm followed a level area then a threshold of 40mm.
The doors are double leaf without vision panels. The door furniture is a lever handle at a
suitable height. The doors provide a clear width of 70mm per ea which is less than the
recommended. The opening force is acceptable.

Internal Doors

These are double leaf without vision panels and provide a clear width of 710mm per leaf,
less than the recommended. The opening force is acceptable. The door is fitted with two
handles one a "D” at a suitable height and the second, a twist at 1700mm high, this is not
recommended.

Room

The room is open plan with easily moved furniture. There is reasonable colour contrast
between surfaces.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stations Jan 200Page 56 Page 48 of 63



3.31 Stoke Prior Village Hall, Hanbury Road, Stoke Prior cont'd...
Comments
There should be clear signage advising of ramp location. Assistance should be readily

available for people who may require it when using the ramp. Doors should be held in the
open position. A fillet should be provided to the entrance threshold.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stations Jan 200Page 57 Page 49 of 63



3.32 Tardebigge Church Hall, Tardebigge

Description

This is a traditional brick built building. There is parking associated with it. It is located some
distance from the highway.

Parking

Parking is provided with bays marked out. There is no designated bay. The surface is
tarmac and is firm, even and level.

Access Routes

The routes have a surface of tarmac which is firm, even and level. Immediately in front of
the entrance doors there is a gully that may be a tripping hazard and an issue to
wheelchair users.

Entrance

The entrance doors are double leaf with acceptable vision panels. The door furniture is a
lever handle at a suitable height. The doors provide a clear width of 520mm which is less
than the recommended 800mm. The opening force is acceptable.

Internal Door

This is a single leaf without vision panels. The door provides an acceptable clear width and
requires less than the maximum opening force. Door furniture is a twist knob that will be
difficult to operate with a clenched fist, but is at a suitable height.

Room

The room is open plan with easily moved furniture. There is reasonable colour contrast
between surfaces.

Comments
Ensure that the entrance route is kept clear of parked cars and offer assistance to people

who may require it to avoid the gully at the entrance. The doors should all be held in the
open position.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stations Jan 200Page 58 Page 50 of 63



3.33 The Coppice Primary School, Shawhurst Lane, Hollywood

Description

This is a brick built building with access being gained of the car park which leads in to the
school hall.

Parking
Parking is provided with bays marked out. The surface is firm, even and level.
Access Routes

The access routes are made up of either tarmac or paving slabs which are level. There is
flush access from the parking bays closest to the entrance to the footpath.

Entrance

The current doors are due to be replaced and having a look at the drawings would seem
to be acceptable. However there is a threshold of 40mm high.

Internal Doors

These are double leaf with suitable vision panels and door furniture. The doors provide a
clear width of 720mm and an acceptable opening force.

Room

The room is open plan with easily moved furniture. There is reasonable colour contrast
between surfaces.

Comments

This is a suitable venue. The entrance should be clearly signed and a fillet provided to
overcome the threshold.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stafions Jan 200Page 59 Page 51 of 63



3.34 Wake Green AFC Pavilion, Drawbridge Road, Majors Green

Description

This is a sports club with access via a flight of steps or an alternative side entrance. The car
park is used during the week by a local business.

Parking

The car park has a surface of tarmac that is uneven and breaking up. Bays are marked.
The car park is used by a local business with cars obstructing access in to the building.

Access Routes
The access route also forms part of the car park.

Steps: These are located to the front doors, they provide none uniform risers which can
lead to tripping, however the freads are uniform. Handrails are provided to each side at a
suitable height but are cold to the touch. Slip resistant colour contrasting nosings are not
provided.

Ramp: This is the alternative entrance and is located to the side. The gradient is typically
1:7 for approximately 4m with a cross fall of 1:15 and a width of 1000mm, the handrail to
one side is not of equal height along its length. This does not meet current guidance and
its design, in my opinion is dangerous.

Entrance

Front: This a single leaf door with a clear width of 740mm which is less than current
guidance recommends. Door furniture starts a 1200mm high with current guidance
recommending 1000mm. Vision panels are provided top and bottom. The opening force is
acceptable.

Alternative side enfrance: This is a solid single leaf door with a clear width of 740mm. There
is no external door furniture as it can only be opened from within the building.

Internal Doors

This is a single leaf door with vision panels top and bottom. The door provides adequate
clear width and an acceptable opening force. The “D” handle starts at 1200mm high, it is
recommended they start at 1000mm.

Room

The room is open plan with easily moved furniture. There is reasonable colour contrast
between surfaces.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stafions Jan 200Page 60 Page 52 of 63



3.34 Wake Green AFC Pavilion, Drawbridge Road, Majors Green cont’d...

Comments

There are two main issues with this site, parking and the ramp to the alternative entrance.
There has to be clear access in to the building which requires that the staff from the local
business leave the enfrance and access clear and the side ramp which | consider to be
dangerous.

An alternative venue should be found.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stations Jan 200Page 61 Page 53 of 43



3.35 Woodrush Youth Centre, Shawhurst Lane, Hollywood

Description

A traditional brick built building with a flat roof attached to a school. This forms the youth
club. There is parking to the front of the building.

Parking

The parking is located immediately in front of the entrance and is made up of tarmac. The
surface is firm, even and level. Bays are not marked out.

Access Routes

The route to the entrance is also the parking area. The start of the drive has potholes within
it, these may be tripping hazard. Lighting appears to be adequate.

Entrance

The enfrance is a one and a half leaf door with no door furniture to the exterior. The
internal door furniture is a “D" handle at an acceptable height. The door requires the
minimum of opening forces. The vision panels, top and bottom, are at acceptable
heights. The clear width is acceptable. The threshold height is acceptable.

There is a lobby door, one and a half leaf, with an acceptable clear width and door
furniture at suitable heights. There is a vision panel to the top only starting at 200mm high.
This does not meet with current guidance but does provide reasonable vision. The
opening force is less than the maximum recommended. The lobby does not allow a
wheelchair user to move clear of one door swing before encountering the next.
Internal Doors

Beyond the lobby door there are no more doors to be negoftiated.

Room

The room is open plan with easily moved furniture. There is reasonable colour contrast
between surfaces.

Comments
This is a suitable venue for a polling station, however the car park should have so remedial

work done to it to prevent people tripping and the outer door should be held in the open
position.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stafions Jan 200Page 62 Page 54 of 63



3.36 Wythall Village Hall, Alcester Road, Wythall

Description

This is of brick construction with multiple floor level changes within the building. There are
two possible entrances. Parking is available on site.

Parking

Car parking is to the side and rear. The surface is of brick setts, is firm, even and level,
parking bays are not clearly marked.

Access Routes

The route is the same as used by cars entering the site, with the surface being firm, even
and level.

Entrance

Front entrance: This has double doors that provide a clear width of 550mm per leaf which
is less than the recommended. Vision panels are not provided and there is no external
door furniture. Associated with the door is an internal ramp with a gradient steeper than
1:5 for 500mm, this does not meet with current guidance.

Rear entrance: This has a ramp leading up to it, with a gradient of 1:9 for 1Tm with a width
of 1200mm, this does not meet with current guidance. Handrails have been provided at a
suitable height. The door is a single leaf with a twist handle which is not recommended but
is at a suitable height. The door does not provide vision panels but does provide adequate
width and an opening force less than the maximum recommended. Once through the
door there is a second ramp with a gradient of 1:7 for 800mm, again this does not meet
with current guidance.

Internal Doors

Front: These are double leaf with “D"” handle door furniture at a suitable height. The clear
width is 580mm, which is less than the recommended. There are no vision panels. The
opening force is acceptable.

Rear: This is a single leaf with a clear width of 630mm due to a support rail on the side wall.
The threshold is not level as a ramp with a gradient of 1:7 has been provided. The door
furniture is at a suitable height and the door requires less than the maximum
recommended opening force.

Room

The room is open plan with easily moved furniture. There is reasonable colour contrast
between surfaces.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stafions Jan 200Page 63 Page 55 of 63



3.36 Wythall Village Hall, Alcester Road, Wythall cont'd...

Comments

This building has a number of issues which have been dealt with as best possible, although
they do not meet with current guidance. The rear entrance is more user friendly due to a
shallower gradient to the slope but the internal door is foo narrow and access for
wheelchair users will depend on their ability and size of chair. The front entrance, although
has a steeper gradient (this may cause a person in a hair to fall forward or backward)
does provide more space to manoeuvre and with assistance could be more accessible.

Ensure assistance is on-hand to help people entering the building if required and have

both entrances readily available. The front entrance and lobby doors should be held in
the open position.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stations Jan 200Page 64 Page 56 of 63



3.37 YouthWorcs — Rubery, New Road, Rubery

Description

A traditional brick built building with the access in to the building on the side. Parking is
available off street within its own car park.

Parking

The parking area forms two parts, one close to the entrance with bays marked out and a
designated bay provided, although this is not marked out to current guidelines. The direct
route from the designated bay does provide a firm and even surface. The surface is not
firm and even as the tarmac has broken up leaving tripping hazards and potholes when
moving between the entrance and the extended car park at the back of the site.

Access Routes

The surface of the access route which forms the parking area requires remediation work to
some parts to remove tripping hazards. The surface is tarmac.

Entrance

The enfrance door is a double leaf with vision panels meeting current guidance. The door
provides an acceptable clear width of 850mm. The door has a round knob to pull on to
open, some people may find this difficult to use, internally there is a push pad, these are at
acceptable heights. The opening force is acceptable.

Internal Doors

To get to the internal door the passage way has a gradient of 1:22 (gradients shallower
than 1:20 do not have to conform to ramp specifications). There is good colour contrast
between surfaces. The door is a one and a half leaf with suitable vision panels. The door
furniture is a twist knob which is not acceptable as people with poor manual dexterity may
find it difficult to operate. The door requires an acceptable opening force and provides a
clear width of 800mm.

Room

The room provides good colour contrast between surfaces and adequate room to
manoeuvre.

Comments
This is a suitable venue for a polling station, however the car park should have so remedial

work done to it to prevent people tripping and the doors should be held in the open
position.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stafions Jan 200Page 65 Page 57 of 63



3.38 Bromsgrove Market Hall, St. John Street, Bromsgrove and Sanders Park
Pavilion, Kidderminster Road, Bromsgrove

These sites where not viewed in this round of audits as a comprehensive audit was carried
out in September 2006 on each.

Sanders Park Pavilion: Requires a ramp to overcome the step in to the café but would also
suggest looking at the feasibility of using the Market Hall which is in close proximity and
provides level access.

Bromsgrove Market Hall: Provides suitable location.

3.39 Cofton Hackett Village Hall, Barnt Green Road, Cofton Hackett and
Rowney Green Peace Memorial Hall, Rowney Green Lane, Rowney Green.

It was not possible to visit these sites.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stations Jan 200Page 66 Page 58 of 63



4. Declaration

We can advise that this Disability Access Audit has been carried out by
Mr lan Streets NRAC Auditor

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stations Jan 200Page 67 Page 59 of 63



5 Recommendations

Site

Recommendation

Priority

3.1 All Saints Church Hall, Burcot Lane, Bromsgrove

Consider using an area in The Council House as this is close by and
would provide improved access. If alternative venue cannot be
used, ensure doors are held in the open position and assistance
offered to people who may require it.

1

3.3 Aston Fields Social Club, Stoke Road, Bromsgrove

An alternative venue should be sought.

3.4 Belbroughton Church Hall, Church Road, Belbroughton

89 abed

All other alternative venues should be considered, if none are
suitable the following should be carried out. The external steps require
vegetation to be removed and colour contrasting nosings provided.
The alternative entrance should be clearly signed from the car park.
The access route to the alternative entrance should be firm and even
(pavers flush, and compacted gravel at the start).Entrance doors
and alternative entrance lobby door held in the open position.
Colour contrasting nosings provided to infernal steps.

3.12 Dodford Village Hall, Priory Road, Dodford

An alternative venue should be sought.

3.23 New Song Community Church, Broad Street, Bromsgrove

An alternative location should be sought. However if this is not
possible to overcome the entrance steps at the front there should be
clear signage advising of side entrance. As far is reasonable all
polling should be done as close as possible to the stage with this area
having the shallowest gradient.

3.25 Romsley and Hunnington Cricket Club, Bromsgrove Road, Romsley

This is not a suitable venue for a polling station due to the access
routes. An alternative location should be found.

3.34 Wake Green AFC Pavilion, Drawbridge Road, Majors Green

An alternative venue should be found.

3.2 Alvechurch Baptist Church, Red Lion Street, Alvechurch

The entrance should be clearly signed from both directions along the
access route. The use of a portable ramp should be monitored and
the enfrance doors held in the open position.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stations Jan 2007

Page 60 of 63




3.5 Beoley Village Hall, Beoley

The entrance door requires a fillet at the threshold and the doors held
in the open position. Assistance should be available, if required, for
people using the ramp.

3.6 Blackwell Methodist Church Hall, Green Hill, Blackwell

The side entrance should be readily available for people who cannot
negotiate the front entrance because of the step. The front entrance
door should be held in the open position.

3.7 Bournheath Village Hall, Claypit Lane, Bournheath

The entrance doors should be held in the open position.

3.8 Broadmeadow Junior School, Bells Lane, Kings Norton

The car parking should be located within the playground and be
clearly signed. The entrance threshold should have a fillet provided to
overcome its height.

3.9 Brooklyn Citroen Garage, Birmingham Road, Bordesley

It is important that the entrance is clearly signed and the route free
from parked cars.

3.10 Catshill Village Hall, Golden Cross Lane, Catshill

There should be clear signage advising of disabled parking to the ear
of the property. The doors should be held in the open position.

C}_Dq’l Clent Parish Hall, Church Avenue, Clent
(@)
D
(e)]
©

The side entrance should be utilised, this requires clear signage from
the car park and the front. A fillet is needed to overcome the
threshold height. The single door from the side entrance should be
held in the open position to see people entering from this door. The
enfrance doors to the front should be held in the open position.

3.13 Fairfield Village Hall, Stourbridge Road, Fairfield

Ensure entrance doors are held in the open position.

3.14 Finstall Village Hall, Alcester Road, Finstall

All doors should be held in the open position. A fillet to the threshold
should be provided. Ensure the parking area closest to the entrance
is left free for disabled motorists.

3.15 Friends Meeting House, Sandhills Road, Barnt Green

Doors should be held in the open position as they do not provide the
recommended width.

3.16 Hagley community Centre

The entrance doors should be held in the open position and a table
or similar placed adjacent the open edge of the ramp to the
enfrance.

3.17 Holywell Primary School, School Road, Rubery

The entrance doors and lobby doors should be held in the open
position.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stations Jan 2007

Page 61 of 63




3.18 Hopwood Village Hall, Birmingham Road, Hopwood

There should be assistance available for people who may require it
when entering the building. The smaller of the two rooms should be
used. Stored tables should be relocated to allow the room door to
fully open. Care taken in placing furniture on polling day to ensure
there is adequate manoeuvring space.

3.19 Lickey End First School, School Lane, Lickey End

Provide clear signage from School Lane to the entrance. Provide a
small ramp/fillet to the entrance door and hold in the open position.

3.20 Lickey Parish Hall, Old Birmingham Road, Lickey

Ensure that alternative entrance (side) is clearly signed, route is free
from obstruction e.g. parked cars, and appropriate policy in place
should anyone wish to use it with assistance available if required.
Entrance doors should be held in the open position.

3.21 Meadows First School, Santridge Lane, Bromsgrove

Use upper hall and ensure entrance and double doors intfo hall are
held in the open position.

§2 Millfields Social Club, Millfields Road, Bromsgrove
Q
®

The emergency doors used for the entrance should be held in the
open position. A fillet should be provided to overcome the threshold.

\l
$34Park Hall, Silver Street, Wythall

Colour confrast should be provided to the bollards along the access
route. Ensure entrance doors are held in the open position. Provide
fillet to enfrance threshold.

3.26 Ryland Centre, New Road, Bromsgrove

Entrance doors should be held in the open position and furniture
between entrance door and hall should be cleared so as to avoid
using the doors.

3.27 St. Andrew's Church Hall, Lyttleton Avenue, Bromsgrove

A fillet should be provide to the internal threshold and doors held in
the open position.

3.28 St. Godwald’s Church Hall, Finstall Road, Bromsgrove

The entrance doors should be held in the open position with the door
stops having large items placed in front of them so they do not form
a tripping hazard.

3.29 St. Kenelm's Church Hall, Bromsgrove Road, Romsley

The front right-hand entrance should be used, but staff should be on
hand to assist people negotiate the entrance slope who may require
it. The rear steps should have slip resistant colour contrasting nosings
provided. All entrance doors should be held in the open position.

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stations Jan 2007

Page 62 of 63




3.30 St. Luke's Church Centre, Braces Lane, Marlbrook

The entrance doors should be held in the open position with a fillet
provided to overcome the threshold.

3.31 Stoke Prior Village Hall, Hanbury Road, Stoke Prior

There should be clear signage advising of ramp location. Assistance
should be readily available for people who may require it when using
the ramp. Doors should be held in the open position. A fillet should be
provided to the entrance threshold.

3.32 Tardebigge Church Hall, Tardebigge

Ensure that the entrance route is kept clear of parked cars and offer
assistance to people who may require it fo avoid the gully at the
entrance. The doors should all be held in the open position.

3.33 The Coppice Primary School, Shawhurst Lane, Hollywood

The entrance should be clearly signed and a fillet provided to
overcome the threshold.

3.35 Woodrush Youth Centre, Shawhurst Lane, Hollywood

This is a suitable venue for a polling station, however the car park
should have so remedial work done to it to prevent people tripping
and the outer door should be held in the open position.

-
Q)

&B6 Wythall Vilage Hall, Alcester Road, Wythall Ensure assistance is on-hand to help people entering the building if
et required and have both entrances readily available. The front

N entrance and lobby doors should be held in the open position.

3.37 YouthWorcs — Rubery, New Road, Rubery

The car park should have so remedial work done to it to prevent
people tripping and the doors should be held in the open position.

3.38 Bromsgrove Market Hall, St. John Street, Bromsgrove

Provides suitable location.

3.38 Sanders Park Pavilion, Kidderminster Road, Bromsgrove

Requires a ramp to overcome the step in to the café but would also
suggest looking at the feasibility of using the Market Hall which is in
close proximity and provides level access.

3.39 Cofton Hackett Village Hall, Barnt Green Road, Cofton Hackett

Not available

3.39 Rowney Green Peace Memorial Hall, Rowney Green Lane, Rowney
Green

Not available

Bromsgrove DC - Polling Stations Jan 2007

Page 63 of 63




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 72



¢/ ebed

AA - HAGLEY

5\ TS e
sl

UL, sy R ]

'| Brake_Mill

A -'\g F ——FW{‘
urchill ﬁ" _ ",

Pt ol |

"

Bromsgrove
District Council

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the Controller of Her

Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes
Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
Bromsgrove District Council 1000123519 (2007)

Scale 1/24585

Centre = 391683 E 281529 N

Date 24/10/2007

ELECTIONS




BA - FURLONGS
i = B Ve TR T . pATEETyToT
;‘ﬁ\, e DLag\ey W Crens )l ?Ecl.nl y

- il .l o
#Waltén Ho

Gieﬁt Farlay = “.._Ban

. M Ca
*{Ifi,/ 14 B N 4 NAM (weod £k /NG
) T 3 ' i ; ¢ . .‘ \r ‘\::;-‘?-_ g .f'rl:.! , '} -:J-‘
* 1’3%-“, : o =l ¥ I e ‘\*//EILV

T
Common g/ I

)

, ] I * ’ = ‘1@/
Breach Frp Lo | {2 ¢ :HjLL > 1 == ind * (_(:r.- /Bell =Sl
¢“‘ ;i R R - I f:,:H eath 7o
S A\ N Y .
b b7 :

[ [

"i:uf_lon;qs Ward

5157 I adelohs
2EA83 gMadeleys B
e P Oteath o

Lower Madeley /-
1 Fm = T

Bradford
\FeHo L F,

ol

&
z
T
z
b

L8

=]
=9

Ly

B

=

A
—

\( Bournes

— : B R Py
Green A (< [ AT P o
Y ¢ Y . o —=IE—— .
S 2 Dardale, - $ig LTS %’/
P et N\r e  Roval-Gongént 159
¥ 7 _r's : £ | T = 'A‘ <, Fm
TR Y Al : =

AR
[

S Fm
N,

5 -

g A Fmy o i
5 s N A
g 24127 Wondvale Ward, Elock Ho 7

e ANy I, Aap 07K

Outwook &
o ?ff Y,

' |.—’._»’,=J.w-.—\

e e e, e e S r

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

Scale 1/37445
on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
Bromsg rov_e reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
District Council Bromsgrove District Council, Licence No [Insert Number Here] Centre = 393098 E 276071 N
www.bromsgrove.gov.uk
ELECTIONS
Date 24/10/2007

Page 74



BB - FURLONGS

SYZT7

CH Pedmo
h o (15‘7 ;
[l T ;
v W Hall A M A ﬁ’r$ y
w'pcbburv fb-
ST }
A, Qg \-‘oOb‘el\isk
\\ u / 3 70
’ L 11&1 ] ar & ’44-— 6
BAR Sl
& Ll E 2

o
S e
JIr -3{_0 {’,‘}
Fes% |
— ! &
LB ;
ekn Field Ho
Fm ;
i .
g g .-
\ 7 Dalefwood
N\ Pl A R 5
—--.__-— I e - , ﬁ Cﬁ{kﬁ?t"; Orth W
. altén Ho w #Path
' N Moorhgll| A4 A&
G Fm ] R A
L . A
W ~J{ Great Fa rl?
Ll 2% “+ Wood
%‘l‘ 114 9 b N A
JI = 5
n
5 Gors C Sli g f
A/ . - / PH Ems, ommon
reac m e |
I b . : <
~. / ‘ ’, L a Z
¢1‘ 24 ! : A
SO : s
Id 3] : a l:\h‘h. 2 =¥ Al
PH. %
19 1P\ Hall AT e
LA A R o CWHslhroohton | N urn
This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey Scale 1/27045
B on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
3 romsg rove reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

v District Council

www.bromsgrove.gov.uk

Bromsgrove District Council, Licence No [Insert Number Here]

Centre = 392895 E 279691 N

ELECTIONS

Date 24/10/2007

Page 75



BC - FURLONGS

T
l'll Palmar's Hill
1
1
\
1}
1
i
1
1

}

Erakermnill
Flantation

Erakemill
Flartation Brakamill Farm

9/ obed

Stakenbridge

ough

Harborough
Farm

Liby

Community [=]

Centra
Regreation Ground

"/West Hagley

.

Stocking Hill

- /
Strathesarn \ éég!

Lodgs

A Broomhurst i
/ ) Garden AR
House 1)
Y = [
Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the Controller of Her Scale 1/10000
p y mapping p

Bromsg rove Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes
District Council Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

www.bromsgrove.gov.uk

Date 2/11/2007
Bromsgrove District Council 1000123519 (2007)

Centre = 390237 E 279704 N ELECTIONS




CA - WOODVALE

/I"@?.

i
Woodlandg’ Fr™4

/

!

“

A
b

= 3 Ly S
[——

f
‘%c e

G PH | T
o )| Catshill WardeZ
. i h, -9&‘.‘

1
A
]

PH ,.I_-"C;_i!a;:de:

L .a"'_‘; (=
|lsatergHi

y !
L&
> ""\'\{ ‘fir._

”élkz?w ]

oodvale
Ly

N rs> =

ward Elock

e

qoksey Green_,l

L

)
Park Gate

B

i
it =

‘The Hill
o

)
Ca nklfs'a.?

R R
Yl o7

= Fm--o -

(] a
N 120l

. Foxwalks ‘%i 6 ‘g
Taitey A C=

7, e
oy,
w ey

i

[IVIRINY. m__\r{ﬁ__’

A Charford Yar
. [

o

b '.I __..“\1"‘
= AL
85K

Yo e

s N PR TR fHenbrdeke

Bromsgrove
District Council

www.bromsgrove.gov.uk

Bromsgrove District Council, Licence No [Insert Number Here]

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey
on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

J.'J:Jl ) '.\

“Whitforg
. __15130 -
U_‘Stoke F'riorWard'\‘_’_\\ L
T it

o~

¥ PR ¢
[ N
\’r“‘\” = a2l

N \‘ - yi)
Stoke, Wharf

Scale 1/39840
Centre = 392899 E 271066 N
ELECTIONS

Date 24/10/2007

Page 77




g8/ ebed

CB - WOODVALE

J

B

% &l

N/ ,

Breach Fm-e_|
{ .

Sling ;
Commom

a

- ) ]

o
a&lﬁv‘

) -
=)

ot o/ o (<

e
Y ) Low/ef Madele
elbroughton / G, ROUMAE Fm 0
7 Hagley

] qui,n:ﬁ'id
N

A

A G

Q(?/Bell )
?’% ﬁl&,Heath;o
Y _Jsthe Guwfe

! NREAB3-7I\N - &
T (99 d/Madeley p
L) 2PN/ OHeath >

8

&

A

-

Bournes
Green

"fﬂ..

ol 41
Iglsqr:e E

&

A3 =

A

i *."\, A

B> Heacon Wardd 1 .
T} |

7]
it

Fra il

Bromsgrove
District Council

www.bromsgrove.gov.uk

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the Controller of Her
Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes

Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Bromsgrove District Council 1000123519 (2007)

Scale 1/30000

Centre = 394777 E 275627 N

Date 24/10/2007

ELECTIONS




CC - WOODVALE

T T -
e o S - e
Fhaars Fan | rh
i Grarcyhridgs | IH’
i
Y W
- I v
0 ! h h
- ! '} 'IlI |
- = 1 | i
<Y |
“
. - |
D, .
1 S ) =
= . S 1L
o A ¥ (e
] i ey
3 [ ke
i & Rine )

P e,

oA

wod aen
Faem

Srutf HIl

Fara

i
T

Hezreelen tram ]

e

Lowar =
Maribrook, % %\
“Q.] -'@'Jg;:_.\\'

S

Eaiedehall

Ereaatal|

Bromsgrove
District Council

www.bromsgrove.gov.uk

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey
on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
Bromsgrove District Council, Licence No [Insert Number Here]

Scale 1/20000
Centre = 395565 E 274389 N
ELECTIONS

Date 25/10/2007

Page 79



DA - UFFDOWN

izt
Fuun

Hunnington

M
b

Py
Sudhin

Lerevur lllyy

Piuralza: e

T lyad i

FIl Wepel

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey Scale 1/20310
Broms rove on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
ke g N reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
District Council Bromsgrove District Council, Licence No [Insert Number Here] Centre = 396739 E 281378 N
www.bromsgrove.gov.uk
ELECTIONS
Date 24/10/2007

Page 80



DB - UFFDOWN

[Py
T

Lzt Iy

Sy
Leariey
T

.
- i
" i
, 4
.,
i
7
'
{
- :
._-.J ", fﬁf..’ill(
* Uffdawn Ward 1!

f

FraigavEn

. . T 0, s
This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey Scale 1/23776
Broms rove on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
it g N reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

District Council Bromsgrove District Council, Licence No [Insert Number Here] Centre = 399141 E 280227 N

www.bromsgrove.gov.uk
ELECTIONS
Date 24/10/2007

Page 81



28 abed

DB - UFFDOWN

iz

A
|=g

1 j :. Westminster &
fFrankley Fm

"'/,.
Ny
™o

.‘-i—' o
ﬂ:\_‘
1)
[47]
/2
m P
-~ ]
O
NS

t&ankle - hésr ;

@

N

4
=

NEWIES,
LS

) ~
” Romsley iy

..Dale \{vood *g# :
v ( b T .
North W&%SMHM /Qb\

COAN Fm
Calcot/ ,

0 ik \ e P,
bl S KR 2

7.

\

p|”/‘
o
N
R
2
8
R
[
"\_-y/

i

7

Q)
AN

o
iy, i
I “

Common, X // <
_ ]
EF? (oppetl,

Waseley I
Bromsgrove '\Rﬂeproducesd from theO?frdna@;uée Survgy mapﬁin%with rt]he peémissio(? of the Cfontroller of Her Scale 1/28706 Date 2/11/2007
ajesty's Stationary Office rown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes
District Council Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Bromsgrove District Council 1000123519 (2007)
*  www.bromsgrove.gov.uk Centre = 397555 E 279742 N ELECTIONS




£g abed

DC - UFFDOWN

_ —rsto ne“@; | 75
; [
. S (SY

oy ‘(} A ﬁ ,:, (

it
A7 fA A\

—J FRANKLEY Wil

AR e
)8 o e
»c DWDl"ar' ‘ED \
. Q. o
= 'z | [Newbrool

- -

JyFrank

: ..Dalewood 9
" COrUl Fm

, & Cal{'co“t 1} ~ _|

UL :

~ H|tl‘r ’:"jr{

Ll e ¥ JF

A 4

L j 2 ; ‘ Gr

AR S-
A_-_:-'." “:l S

* “..‘ u 2 - J - f al , o =
X / Long Saw & ,2‘__ (/g
. LE Dfrt,.‘s KO~ .-
\ IR ! . il 2% 2"
N 13 - / ’
4 v

2 :q__ Amill Hill

NG

= g

va !.' - o
i (e 5% E—
Sorse Sling ;¢ \;‘%s-

2
/ [
S aialo (‘/-q:_.l/'rf;fz"ﬂ-/\ AR 4 oUW TYME D II.."!';| 1

. - - _-l; s 5
.'1 < - .-"'-. H \ -,
E Common /[ — 200+ YE.,| 1 Z2 3
) \ 9 (LES R g 4
2, ﬁ’ﬁ/n ___ﬂ.—-——’ Y '1 N i =

.I W — 3
\ \/i 5 — —
NN N\ =

o 2/
5

RIS 4
WTEA

|
=)

(=)

=
i

_/”0
/
ﬁﬂ

=;
% ”
vl

g

&/
"_b

.

Y7

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the Controller of Her
Bromsg rove Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes
District Council Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Bromsgrove District Council 1000123519 (2007)

& www.bromsgrove.gov.uk

Scale 1/29231

Centre = 397567 E 279604 N

Date 24/10/2007

ELECTIONS




EA - WASELEY

'\\ ; [ r,:r_.-" Four
% i
W £
\\‘.\ £
: /
e ] P
3 A Bumrita Funin
i ; y £ et
L .é_ . i
i
& :
v
Tarsky Hi

whe e

Hieank: Chine

Wl
Vorusts

Fucert Bl Marcery g,

Wazalay Hillz
Cow ey Fark

(ORI TR

Chadwich Manor
Estate

Hed Hill

S el trn- Colf Taures

Beacon Ward

B W
Toovren

Bt |
e

Fighllam Fan

i A7 | R b i

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey Scale 1/20000
Broms rove on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
ke g N reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
District Council Bromsgrove District Council, Licence No [Insert Number Here] Centre = 397669 E 276989 N
www.bromsgrove.gov.uk
ELECTIONS
Date 24/10/2007

Page 84



EB - WASELEY

Gg ebed

: : s HE ’ Sdtklands

(!

2 3 7,
[3]
e
) .
oy ﬂG ¢
5 3 3
ﬁ Ef&/ tEjon Ground
148 u e : ;
// Bl
p‘& i e E Y
Re&creation Ground . 4 SR
i, Perpetual [N} \
ley s\ 7 i
) T
nhjs < uEE &
03
3 i
3 -
hof| T f mig} i
] L ]
i " =, S 1
i —
t
F I e
e e
e
o o 1 h
: = Beacorigide
nni |
e & ]
eisure Cenfre S \
ell {
i / ; .
S ) Lo Lo, TR 3
Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the Controller of Her Scale 1/7000 Date 24/10/2007
Bromsgrove Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes
District Council Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
Bromsgrove District Council 1000123519 (2007)
www.bromsgrove.gov.uk Centre = 398700 E 277139 N ELECTIONS




9g abed

EB - WASELEY2

Waszsleyhil|
Galtages Rubery Hill
Mursery PW

=

7 Community
Canlre

Wasalevhill Farm

Schoal

School

Wh@ﬂ\' II
» g

OsE

Waseley Ward

‘h Coppice

Holywell Farm

Cinema

Birmingham

Tel
Ex

Great Park P - q L—J]
. " i

(= Ly Suns! lﬂ F N
=

Leisure
Cent
ch Manor entre
tate
Red Hill )
¥
T Squars N\, Rednal Hill
A T Coppice !
Redhill £ e A ,
Farm /_, 4
f-ﬁ' Y Broadmoor 9 A
i ;‘-ﬁﬁ!" Woad . | R
o b _,")Valley Farm _al P /5 Ja
1 I [privatsl i ” u
|5 i1 Ll = o :
romsgrove Meproducesd from theo?frdng(ée Survgy mapﬁin%with rt]he peémissio(? of the Cfontroller of Her Scale 1/10000 Date 24/10/2007
ajesty's Stationary Office rown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes
District Council Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
Bromsgrove District Council 1000123519 (2007)
www.bromsgrove.gov.uk Centre = 398700 E 277139 N ELECTIONS




FA - BEACON

Segkourm= e
_ Coopls

Waseley Hills
Country Park \
2amias Close Waralayhill Farm \J‘;@;_ 5
4
- - 0 Senoal
e
Bl
Rabioit Hill Plantaian
Chadwich: H
Crange *
Fan=1 ij" 2
Waseley Ward
I"?’,/::/
& <3
Moyl Farm -f.-\:?ﬂ*'}"r\
e
q 7 Lysuru
Chadwich Manor i Sam
Estate ﬂ'f f,*

Tannr
Farim

Bedlovue

Bromsgrove
District Council

www.bromsgrove.gov.uk

Red Hill

Seqeara

oy

Terrttany
Sank

Chadwick Wand

3eacan Weod
Beacon Hill

L Eescovwand

High Honga Farm

Sehoul

g
|
|| Mpaar Comaga Sanmi-g
| T
i B
.
- o
g -- e
LTE T A AL bl de r T e

Golf Coursa

I
" Lick

oo || Hil

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey
on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
Bromsgrove District Council, Licence No [Insert Number Here]

Scale 1/15000
Centre = 398179 E 276113 N
ELECTIONS

Date 24/10/2007

Page 87



GA - CATSHILL

o M E?H
/.dﬁ“" Wildmoor « "l'

N\H\ il N l 1 fﬁ

> < » !
i Farrh ' § 4}(

5 ~1g; y Vi
: T / @
~ s Mdrioor Wil P

Lydiate
Ash

| Fairfield — mm
Hew Barn Tanm i

! “fv_» /f

.

Focuall i
siround

caw
o Kannea

all 1

)
I
i
Dellewae
Gl
/\/(’ g =
el 1) s
n: /éa-\_"_xb—-qu J y. 5 2
=y A i
| (s - -- ol S
a il \ 7 | T N 2
e 1 . L T4 — = Fon Gd T %ﬁif\ Eg
‘ﬂ J % ‘/\\/ 4 sUpper Catshill” E §
= , ol ks | % [ i
#’ Catshill Yar ) | — e
; I - A \
B / Ly e L = P N
B R e 7).
- fiin , #
AL
A W=

i )—‘L%B Hounz Hill

Hill Fam \H::-:BIE

allwe Cottage.
toummens Darn

e
5

Praillry
Fa

) |
Il :
Y
Hlirzen %2 / \ d
\ Kiruyiwer
7; \ e
Y o
/ 'n'aﬂll_lslg:m:

z k-
R aatan Gaounr vt b o

jorms Ash Lf

N & IS T s

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey Scale 1/15000
Broms rove on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
ke g N reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
District Council Bromsgrove District Council, Licence No [Insert Number Here] Centre = 396088 E 274129 N
www.bromsgrove.gov.uk
ELECTIONS
Date 25/10/2007

Page 88



HA - MARLBROOK

‘4
® L

-y Lydiate
Ash ?

/
.’I’l.’l"
/"llf
!
/ |
I Eallavaa
AFra
Lower .
Marlbroak g,
_/< Ficn el %
I ——
e r— . T e 1|
et /
e

A
f Yy
% 4
ff/# Hil_s#
= “?? 7
) /
H II// Staple

Id -
%}\\ ‘C% Lickey End
B

L 2
£ %\//‘
B &
__,_J%Y@’ = / S,

&

-
o =" Mursery

High Hausr Farm

Sehnnl

Hnzvy Hill
Farm

Hilkside

Gorsa Hill

Sampley
FarTrous:

T

B 2 2\ _ A

he AAR

Hil

B

AR

B .&’ 1 Copyrid|

R Ty A,
Bromsgrove

District Council

www.bromsgrove.gov.uk

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey
on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
Bromsgrove District Council, Licence No [Insert Number Here]

Scale 1/13900
Centre = 398287 E 274248 N
ELECTIONS

Date 25/10/2007

Page 89



HB - MARLBROOK

| Resarvelr r
/ y
| | r Tarrtory
{ { Rasar i Bk
: L] Spring
R T AR 4 Pacls
Chadaich -
e |
If e ] - B
ficmoor = R
Fumn ; Braghhouss - . [
s Fil Farm y - t?f Charhvich = -
arm i & Raror T
i\ :
P Eaacan Waad
P Ina ingel
s
kS
W
\.YH y /»h -S‘//
=Y e
|| S hwicn
| o Wil
P y Farm
v
G 4

‘-'2\.“.“.. /’/

SONEN e

N\ L I

Bullewas

Y 4
. /Marlhrook Yard A
% \,:Rgﬂ_ﬁ)f

Beaconwued

Chichwink Wead \\
L

Beacon Ward

4
Stock Hill \\\

Leeign

|
Heanar //J

¥ oanan

Doiigs
$ Beacon
# Farm A
;
&
.J:
ol
1
o
e

Uppar Cottage Farni

Garse Hill

el

" Yawmee
Farm

ik ;; e
chckhwld‘--\_

Bromsgrove
District Council

www.bromsgrove.gov.uk

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey
on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
Bromsgrove District Council, Licence No [Insert Number Here]

Scale 1/13900
Centre = 397326 E 274809 N
ELECTIONS

Date 25/10/2007

Page 90




HC - MARLBROOK

Lower
Marlb roa k

=P |
i
il

[\ Q)

_- 7 i
Hil Forn R . fj - | .1"\ S ‘fa_\"- . "“;'"' =1 i f
: oS /) T !
I'ﬂ. b f__"::\"‘\ L d_\\\\\ \\"‘"».. 5“."1
oy Cittape |||| \ ""\‘\ “‘"\ s T Il

Hausmans dam |t o "‘;\_‘ .’," o || || f’,
rana h IrI y Hmpla
L Farm
R G/

Eamelavhall

Farm
e
e
L
Wassl iingsto che
b
!
Lickey End ¢
g
Facrsation Ground FIEE T F A
II_ 5 L
" Hurser)
.LL 2 -

“%{% \\\// Little H

15 "_'\?E:L{'I-f:f_’r‘_?—" Lari Eve
~~Iaf
e reation
Growiml
Schwul " @ . e
This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey Scale 1/14000
Broms rove on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
ke g N reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
District Council Bromsgrove District Council, Licence No [Insert Number Here] Centre = 396411 E 273649 N
www.bromsgrove.gov.uk
ELECTIONS
Date 29/10/2007

Page 91



HD - MARLBROOK

A
-2 ildmoor

Figh House “aim

a' . et
-l Lower oo i %’\ ]
A Marlbrook® &5 )
= ~ . - T 5 k)
I SN ] | s

de grIpnar catshil

e -
>;//

Ah e
s ke $
M arlbrook Ward

S padeyhol
Fam,

Fareban Snand

Linthurst Ward_—
Ty ——— -~

The vz

el bkyn

kil

/_{/ ..‘_‘.
[ w»v-.jfy'

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey Scale 1/19158
Broms rove on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
it g N reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
District Council Bromsgrove District Council, Licence No [Insert Number Here] Centre = 397432 E 273628 N
www.bromsgrove.gov.uk
ELECTIONS

Date 1/11/2007

Page 92



JA - HILLSIDE

Ikll W . T :
\\\ : : ",'I
\7
" Bilbarry Hill o \
\ Cuftar dchards
i i\ L \ Farm
-Licke 3\ - iy L B
Hills o = S I',' a——
o e P =
Hil V rfé— ”E%\‘"\ ')II{/
5 - = P —a
&éﬂg/ : ."\ g m I| Timmmr - Bunenita
Lirkay Ik, ! |'| j
Lk l' I~ i
W:lr:vn 1wt il '\l‘," Cofton Hackett gaig " coman A
!
A |
Tafon Fill llll\"\I i
WY |
- {
\%‘3\ Soton al !
L . | i
Hillside W/ardHecket s
)
® i
ki % !
; il : 3, !
‘.ol\'rwkw Cektan | il e
i
HITEN : \\\CF\
lickey ; .<.r- \.:i,i = \}‘.
Hills: Farmn \
Kendal Encl |,
[ T
\,\\
\
i
II| III
o )
b2 \
b
¥ 2
e — i "'f
% Farm e
2 I
Finticis Waacd
- Sin liglls Woand
)
e Y =
R e
R
by
NS
L
¥
.‘-h_::::?.“ \'\.
T
= \
7) L
=t
!
’f///_
Nt ,-"l ! i
/f i
e,/
el IJ,-"IIII."

Uppar Bittsll Resarvoir
{Canal Fosder) |

T sainum

Jpper Bitwl A senagin H
iCura ke e

|J Hemen

Harsehail
thngalze

A
el
i
Linthumst i
n
o e =
Edhevy
/.l' Crilagi .l
,/' /_/" ; A
e YA /)
This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey Scale 1/15000
Broms rove on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
g reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
Bromsgrove District Council, Licence No [Insert Number Here] Centre = 400944 E 274123 N

District Council

www.bromsgrove.gov.uk

ELECTIONS

Date 2/11/2007

Page 93



JB - HILLSIDE

Bl Bt

Chadwich Manor
Estate

Himp

Fad Hill
Rednal

Caftan Fark

Gul? Covrse

B Pl

\\\ boacan Hill
Ny

Epeaas
Taaw

Collon Hackell

trmatHI

Exhzi
ot

zHzn

Satdae arrd
Ttz e

Mardbrook

"y

= i
e

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey Scale 1/20530
Broms rove on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
g reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
Bromsgrove District Council, Licence No [Insert Number Here] Centre = 399188 E 274930 N
ELECTIONS

District Council
Date 24/10/2007

www.bromsgrove.gov.uk

Page 94



G6 ebed

JC - HILLSIDE

GBull Cuy

N S

Tz

Fzcond Hil

b
Coften Czmman '\\\

iy 1l

. | B
- y !
Caufton Park i

et

Lol b tecd
Fa it

Mpper 3 nall Reasrer
iCanal Faader)

Lzkze Hils

Bt
Lickey
Warran e 1

Coftan Hacsett

Fam

Hrparad Dingie
T

Hayme: P oy el .

kil
Pty Pl

e
dihHI

ke o 4
- A
-~

o lx
T e

i/

www.bromsgrove.gov.uk

Bl =l '\\'.\
e -
Hillside Ward==*
B
i el (E%% iy
Linkny J A \:: [T T
Hill=: 4 R ()
Kenclel Evel |
Pt S ==
b ]
Crare /?j
. : i e~ 'lr"/ i
T il Leakre
It 4
— =,
% A Y F % '-.----.J-/:f-’ = L Sl B 4
Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the Controller of Her Scale 1/19000 Date 24/10/2007
Bromsg rove Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes
District Council Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Bromsgrove District Council 1000123519 (2007) Cent 401305 E 275605 N ELECTIONS
entre =




KA - LINTHURST

\

Lickey Hills-
High Houge Fasm

e Linkay |
YWarren Cariton Hill l'\llll

L|
Cefron i \\
A

Hillzide
£
)

Gt il %

- Lickey
3 Warran

Upper Enraga Fa

/' Kendal Enn

Lickey

. Hills
»%’ H
2l ¥ y
Hiscy Hi N ““E}J 5
Fizrm
7 "l 5 Y Yilumer,
\‘\J Hill e & arann
2 =
Q) r Grawnatras
Upper G Lisiges Fem

Pinfieldz Waad

Pirfialds Wood

gy

Antinid

Fouse

Borse Hill

==

Upper
Shapley Fairm

Crapeei
J
Linthurst Ward____ =~ Linthurst o e { ,{;/
P LT . " B 7 Fark} v Vi
Y T e For v
E = 4
N ey £
o
w5
" o~
This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey Scale 1/14000
Broms rove on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
it g N reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
District Council Bromsgrove District Council, Licence No [Insert Number Here] Centre = 399033 E 273793 N
www.bromsgrove.gov.uk
ELECTIONS
Date 2/11/2007

Page 96



KB - LINTHURST

Lowver Snepley
arm

RS

Lippar
Shapley Farm

ary
AN
= s sfc ‘\ *‘2’-’:)
i : Crapwase Fisen Cd / \ \ -l m&&
o liouse
Heath _‘|| 1 // = hcw .
Linthurst Ward // v L Tra Glan
— -~ E inthurst Mybibe Huen
I I 1w ————— IjD v“'\ ke o
- Thu Caltiags SChE B
- Mg
il ne
¢ i Girnen ‘Wl
]
IR
“ll:l|\ Tha aplands // o
\ m2
W
\ - Exnlan
/ o Comages
P

- =T /' \C\‘\\
~aIm - = \\\
",
Y /
. W I \
He S y Makt Bhovs N I
: — [zamaspon
‘3‘?/'/ T ﬂlul?\\\\ 4 \\\\\‘ y B
i Ll I i ‘a0 Highand: W
Cage ,./l,-"fdi/ \\: H :,m jm!‘ S A .é |
v o /! - " = .
e Aty Gart "i.-’i"/ \\ Hajjourirna é‘ f
y High Bain \ %3 e
Farm \\ e
uiaidon Yt '\
Plnzs I!F\.::n‘l \
- W
tand FRahin Hill "‘ \
iand Kannaty %
/4 % N

Cnastnut

E (i
Fiery Hill
e _\\
e
2t
il
ey
/
.'/‘
- ;/':.f'
N\/4
%%
\//
st
| E
s;=:||s||||
1)
ll'lll'n

Heldly Brngn

Galf Course

Ladgi

Bromsgrove
District Council

www.bromsgrove.gov.uk

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
Bromsgrove District Council, Licence No [Insert Number Here]

Scale 1/14000
Centre = 399042 E 272244 N
ELECTIONS

Date 25/10/2007

Page 97



KC - LINTHURST

I

P Lpa

Amrhoirs

Upanr

Snapilay Farm
Lo Ghombars
) \
e % Sl Facar Ol /: '\I“.\:_
’||| / [ EJ'{I:;:“
i P .
! Li T Py 5o
| inthurst Ward - -7 ;
/ | it Wele —— =
s [\ e Tl Cet e
L= Heeruat 21 )
'] eowad )

Lo il ‘waddeen

st /
Grnz s
A
Eutiun
e Gomages

Flivsrs

Tha Ol .\\\
[EUET T,

Galf Course

Arziily Canire \,:_:,—
5 b Hellowl
\‘\ fou
r High 5am \
¢ Ferm \\
Caspidpe <

Anos

rmmp— —

-
r

= i
A/;’St. Jdohns Ward E]'_L‘

Hnetall -3
Fuum

Toensall Hall

'\ Slideslaw War

-

Paggraund

/:_\A '|I.'||I]I VQ;I“ ./x‘s&f Finaal '\;\

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey

Scale 1/15000
on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
Bromsgrov_e reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
District Council Bromsgrove District Council, Licence No [Insert Number Here] Centre = 397710 E 271390 N
www.bromsgrove.gov.uk
ELECTIONS
Date 25/10/2007

Page 98



66 abed

LA - ALVECHURCH

Coes L

n e

Wit Pl it
Ui I U i

Leaglicid

T innpn
WLrr

ol

Raki Hil Zm

Rowney
Green

HIMBAITA Rt cimen)
Hil
Sl P e

Bromsgrove
District Council

www.bromsgrove.gov.uk

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the Controller of Her
Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes

Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Bromsgrove District Council 1000123519 (2007)

Scale 1/19000

Centre = 402663 E 272778 N

Date 29/10/2007

ELECTIONS




LB - ALVECHURCH

' sogtan
- P A aaa B
¥ - Alvechurch Ward
) - Rioetan
. R

Iy iokn

Rowmey
Graon

alar Pulliken Fomoii wwrwies G
Fani e £l

arca e
i

|
- Roagh Grounds

Farieelery fark

o
Catn-niod ®
ai "
o [
i Bulv sl
oy
Girmet & hartwzrd B - Bradreiay Pase
pie \
'~ Bordusley
f— .
Zal oLl Woezd [EYPER -

s ard Lo S

Bl

-t Hil
Enfield
This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey Scale 1/20000
Broms rove on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
it g N reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
District Council Bromsgrove District Council, Licence No [Insert Number Here] Centre = 403496 E 270602 N
www.bromsgrove.gov.uk
ELECTIONS
Date 29/10/2007

Page 100



LC - ALVECHURCH

2

Lo Kot

e

al

Sulan's HilWimo

S0k THI

Enfield

s

Aoy
Green

“ravy; famn

Fordealey Park

1
Sty wus i

Lowrcl Fonm

Bromsgrove
District Council

www.bromsgrove.gov.uk

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey
on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
Bromsgrove District Council, Licence No [Insert Number Here]

Scale 1/20000
Centre = 404355 E 270001 N
ELECTIONS

Date 25/10/2007

Page 101



20| obed

LD - ALVECHURCH

ongbyid
v ,_Q_@d}

=
201

SO

7o

T

) ,/
VA A
69,

Drakes Cross and Walkers Heath Wk
——— T

25 Air Shafy
RedgHill

(el i, -
1

175

Motor *
&IL\ =— |
N Q‘D\ Al o
= 1% 1on
5 Fm
i Udpe
- 0] Re
ofton : )
Hall. 3¢ (QF
I/‘/\I.‘ |‘ ‘k‘ /
I f. I\
. ) o
A~ JBittell Fm
S} 'l‘r (_ 4 MS
A ; 4 Arrowfielg oD
SN Loweg/Bittel T8p 2\ PARK
147 —=.4 T;\V 1
: J i 2 Tre
.i' \‘\ Q; Leys - fa \
| : = - L Dl -
[ G 4 - * - "‘::I
s ' N SN o A
T W X .'I e *\ ! > é
o O e Eiromsgove Distrct Cocr R Alcott Fm Z ||
< ] 1. ?.\ - ol 10

¢ 3¢9 Bromsgrove
& District Council

& www.bromsgrove.gov.uk

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the Controller of Her
Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes

Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Bromsgrove District Council 1000123519 (2007)

Scale 1/25000

Centre = 404085 E 275251 N

Date 29/10/2007

ELECTIONS




LE - ALVECHURCH

“UNewhguse

fi

9,// i i/
Lr:lquittcl )

Resrf
D‘ 5 T8y

S

174

-ALgott Fm

At

S Qi

AvOd NV Wod

‘-‘:._.__]
12033

£r -
o,

¢

q

n \ Bordesley: Park
2B TN ' Fm [0
LTy L - 9 AN .

L2 : ey ’
A & [ ko _WQOd iy

S Butler's

Hill
rlnsti ﬁﬂnn = . “L' artree
fan@?@\\—ﬁ o %,/.Cerny

. D _Brocknill ~N\# |\ nEm

AW NS 1
This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey Scale 1/30335
ol Broms rove on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
3 ke g N reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
District Council Bromsgrove District Council, Licence No [Insert Number Here]
www.bromsgrove.gov.uk

Centre = 404481 E 272009 N

ELECTIONS

Date 25/10/2007

Page 103



LF - ALVECHURCH

SiTidbury & 7 %
. ; Sk R ',!Greer'nv 9;*'/ \"‘E'
- -"‘"-‘.r“.:‘ loat.'-. el ™ &

N o Wythall % NGemy]
= e S Wiythall South Ward
fi o S s !
Swan's - k ’?\__;. P 1 WMP o,
i 1f39_, : 4o Tanner's . =
Hill T Green--
: PRSI

5 [

/{g&, A

=
£y

s

Alvechurch Wardchmn |
’ Frr,

I -~
_ “l,_pﬂ E’mn.
-=Ha m Ao,

E

Hill
Lye Bridge 7o
Fm &

P S

Ko N s ;hhronk it /
e

-8 .
'll Paoptlars \'F‘:?";\ ____.." _
\ Fm LarrBrook

oFim
Ob g =

~™ Beclay'Ha 3
“""‘\\) ), e

Bordesley Park
Fm

i

oy o s , : /
GPLD‘;}-}J;‘ ij# : : ; Bl ) —
_;'!.E- 7 [ b . - “‘\ reen Hills | J
; - ltl:"\“;‘-— ’p WU = ; R 7 f 3 % AiFm AlgHigh Heouse
- e S T U [ 3 (N “LARF
"'\.\ Lowar's Hill 2
o ghFm -
Mol Wk
o i
I, L .
s “‘:w%l !
gh-—/ Cer s

D Oldberrgw
Skite — Hi Fm ' T
) &
)

\O\
. PNl
Ll = Pt el v
0 T WA S e e BN | AT

= Js
3 i T
arthmwork: [y o Tz ,Jﬂ\v
s e aPaTK L N

e 2 @RI

[T/
" o S R ! =S
s biageir Al T SN E T S B
This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey Scale 1/45000
Broms rove on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
it g N reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
District Council Bromsgrove District Council, Licence No [Insert Number Here] Centre = 407188 E 270842 N
www.bromsgrove.gov.uk
ELECTIONS
Date 25/10/2007

Page 104



MA - TARDEBIGGE

F\JLUIIF

L7 "‘k-!

<% ﬁ‘ A\‘ St Go%;a*f d/

EITETE e e O o
A = R e
GE&" Broa Oxleasows || d‘!{\ ﬂfs "\_ L~
I'EEI"I Frn LA/ N / P
: Vi ;hnrtwcod',;}:{h
i i e G
ﬁf % SR
J - Ly
ds* \,\_@ /@;Jtlers’Hl
™ v
ﬁ\ rockmn}&% Qaf it & ﬂ_}ﬁ..q_rﬁ..ﬂ
1&11&» Remand ‘(;an \, Fr i /a—_“'/‘*u
2 L — K&%ﬁ = Butler]
\l\\\,‘ R g 3 \ Hill_]
e v —

rg? ( I,in ’ A
..f,__;.' . S -%‘ﬂ-._._.—-—’ 3
W
4 & Upper )
b

Y 5 amboldng»

N

"“*k.‘ =
RN

£ 0 t
oo, il
3L NN

HnngHousTardEb'% e W ard 1 €

g 3 ﬁ',"::’ Res _M- -
. \ S
/‘Sg—;oke dourt el %

ABank s e ...
v Green

D,

L] -
b =
o /
_:T \wv"'f Ilr
. \pper SN
gBentloy— \/ @ >

L

irs /
i Qt/ ot
U 9 %
IpPr 5 Hill R "Cailbv‘u"Hill

/° D [f,’ﬁr
w

gFa Naa s
&£ Wz «\ =

——

5 A=
X

"

A

Let? B

=
o 2
P

\3

=

3

\Z

:/ .~' /ﬂﬂh%!{ﬁ&)l
127 :——4‘%
@icock? "“"‘%‘ff“@r

Brook White ™, 183 /A

o:c

w\?{l . L‘\“ -Great Locge
= o w N P el
) ’BJ.-’K I ‘ =

N .
', «,.U ppor- Berrow

JE{JTCH E'/S'TRIC?

4 ‘_{
"

BRI | “.:«:.‘-? M

R N

/| Astwocq

Bromsgrove
District Council

www.bromsgrove.gov.uk

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey
on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
Bromsgrove District Council, Licence No [Insert Number Here]

Scale 1/35000

Centre = 399484 E 266725 N

ELECTIONS

Date 29/10/2007

Page 105



MB - TARDEBIGGE

believue
6

G WA
Longtigld -

A ‘-t?ﬁiﬁ‘urst
§ Linthurst Ward 2 * 5;_'.:1 - \jo '
Blackingll St oA

s

-

L i
e i | W,
o= ® - = '21_ i .\" i -
‘ P A
1 B o rg.
< BROMS
o ~
A
AR
N
. C?_Il? \
, . Cattaspook{l, T ;r = L N
2 e N _3’#""‘__/ W' o Lb'{-JI TCrang.. Fr‘.f.-—"?r ] 2
,"f‘;-'-;; ‘\/-‘“\;(,\ %\ _//zg{g;?‘:jfe\r Lane {-:Lo\:\k}@\ﬁ‘\ .

L
oo 39}'531%
Tl =

- N I"‘E‘X"«.‘-"&.'r_.-f: R
9g5 MOQ‘\E\N;::@%&-mnne\r.;:ﬂ;,f-x 4
TELT R groad \ Y Oxlbasows r N -”-i\
B
L+ - !

S
“/ Sho’ﬂwonq P

N gl ¢ L] 2 [y ,‘ . Bordesley

.9},;? /_,(V\ Ty L A e F

SR 5 ?ﬁ &I NG # Butler's HIlLY| %
\fm_ NS AN qb.\ <,r \F]’[réorl/ O \Waad /o ' 2
il LA, 2 Brocknhill Pore s L o e
) R 1SN 7 W kil e = 102

o A el alHM Remarid _emreir/1 B ‘:é‘rn:g_'_; ﬁm‘t}_,_— / &PH x"f/()_,. ]
. T. C A 7 Al T Butler's " . vy

AR S L M35 R Hill,, 7o =]

1?"-:‘2 e “ % oY am—— ‘ I Incti‘;‘l:u_:i‘a;in J .E-(
G ...;. Nl o e {ge wall (}ranﬁi’]‘xf?“- Cemy
o e ! = E g St L2 N | o TR -
(] DN )T :ﬁ\ [ Lowan's Hil NG TEC oy
HlG'ﬁHouIﬁrqeﬂg,.e Ward 3L N Woed . o ; ~
Fm £ -:"»y'// W

oo T A, Fm =1
Hewell | CCRBee Lo 3 y Wk’f/ﬁ; Nt g D2
ennels s SN I ) e
— S 1 ‘E};& 0 //)ﬁ'é \ H':;f [

o~ \b*: . Birchenaal
'\"%‘t - 4

lr o
%

o

I

i

iggs R
Sheltwood Rg
Frip &)

'. ) f_// I:H’-{: £ -

2 /‘/""(’Babli:hlﬁ ()
B ) (S

Mors SR = :

@ o W=

Foxlydiate f=s

o LSRR

\ ; %::"‘\__ v.-':;-’r-

-.: sty an%. -~ ;
b

.- D ;ﬁa e

AN S T 25

=

—

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey Scale 1/40000
Broms rove on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
it g N reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
District Council Bromsgrove District Council, Licence No [Insert Number Here] Centre = 400908 E 270361 N
ELECTIONS
Date 25/10/2007

Page 106



MC - TARDEBIGGE

1
Torr

Tuanall
Finstall

el Pt

Taduligpe

rfard Wyard

% Cha
o

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey Scale 1/25000
Broms rove on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
it g N reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
District Council Bromsgrove District Council, Licence No [Insert Number Here] Centre = 397589 E 269016 N
www.bromsgrove.gov.uk
ELECTIONS
Date 25/10/2007

Page 107



MD - TARDEBIGGE

A & A

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey Scale 1/5305
BromS rove on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
ke g N reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
District Council Bromsgrove District Council, Licence No [Insert Number Here] Centre = 396772 E 269060 N

www.bromsgrove.gov.uk

ELECTIONS

Date 25/10/2007

Page 108



MD - TARDEBIGGE

Firez1gll

Tutnall

Tard=iiuy

Bromsgrove
District Council

www.bromsgrove.gov.uk

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey
on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
Bromsgrove District Council, Licence No [Insert Number Here]

Scale 1/24190

Centre = 397740 E 269032 N

ELECTIONS

Date 2/11/2007

Page 109




0L obed

NA - HOLLYWOOD & MAJORS GREEN
ZARAR S 1D ey

i o TR |

Wi Ia }] ot .- --.y L =
( ';:,_%' "% Highter's Heath
ey \

L 7 wEms 2 e y 3
o e | / m {f . ~ Bl 2y \ & i
= Nl Sy FEEN f i . & : Lo e
—— Doy o Fark ™™ ® J W =]
Dy Fam i Af 1 |
Fetruativn Ground =

Pavlion |

Ak
gy
1 f-';, Lilyy
2
Y
i | \.—’?."{ Mouncaay  TeHEEn G
— \7 i Hall
Miniatu-e
I e Courss
'
-

e
F
¥ /\\ Hruirdals, Bz yd )
7 W, Fam Uatage . .
|/ fwiakaes | - King's Wood
LI N, RN

Srarcamon Sroan: 7’

Mavnds my £
Farm [
}
//' = i
7 oo v _ GayHIll Golf Coursa ;
Vovw Tram / i P .
A B, y
/ . -
- T e -
i—d
Hollywood and Majors Green Ward
= \ e
P 7 W .
—% i Y
Hally Troe /.;;,-— k A o N
Farn E‘}-—ff\
A \.n
/ \ -
Fa
e @) ™ i
. B

/./

ol

Makied Hall ’ o
[ — - Farm Eiigg

3 Tres P
Farncroft

Lanw _—-—_:::S::::_—:__:___::, ’ ':::;‘_:/\%i::— W 55\
. - J k 2 S B
Drakes Cross and Walkers Heath Ward o b,
i &Q%j\// .
, i

Trueman”

Wandhoage Lite
Fanim, Ireemnms
=arm

b Farn

Aeadley Haalh
Technology Mak

! " 4
4§V __' ¥ \I\\\
O W \\\

L /f'{/
Farm ’/’//
b

anima

Scale 1/14615 Date 24/10/2007

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the Controller of Her

Bromsg rove Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes
District Council Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
Bromsgrove District Council 1000123519 (2007)

Centre = 407437 E 277671 N ELECTIONS

www.bromsgrove.gov.uk




NB - HOLLYWOOD & MAJORS GREEN

ARV N sy
: 0l NPT wa O\
/ '5,?;}’ }}z‘ﬂ“\'&i

'\

| /
e /)
J\l :} :':: = e { /?

Aasremhon Ground

-1--._—_—_—_@?; ; 7
N ﬁ IJIl h &E:?:-:_
% Highter's Heath -
& e B

alzy Fomm 2

Oasy Fam
Fereaabion Groumd

Fuatizn |

I_chncol E'
Lodge

k
ull
)

- Solify

Jill's Wzod

Shirbey Canry

amm|
an|

“"':-:-‘.\ W
7 \\’-‘-\ P—
i {4 h

i fs e )
Ty Jtl [t

LN Gay Hill Gulf Course

Erikhituga
F, Fuermt
e

=

_Hollywood i s
- Hallywood and Majors Green Ward

Welitlock’s End
[ Famrn

-,
i Whitlust's
‘_' End Spmiog ,/
i : Favtiml
IITruaman's Heath . o T
A e - f] R
e % # T RES [t —
Treean's Husl S " s "'-3.2&_;”3_ " _.-'L il ~ "Three
: - * romoat Grounds Lt I e Maypolg
;| /4 Tuhiien !
. - Lopplze L
T v A | fiabur [
_ [y ELN : I|| Etablag’,
o s Ll 2 I !
’ i Tt | e
- Clamantia ht & Pl Grons
. r Farn g Bctoncges karm s [,__
4 - r-ngn:: |
N - & whittock's Enet EI
/.-
//./
l|:‘ Barm Hill
;'? arn Hil
/ - _ /ﬂ\/
II,J{ % i
N e He-
W e o
e - = ¥ ) Lo ackens ood T -
i AR 2 ‘\\G\’,’ s . 1
This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey Scale 1/16230
Broms rove on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
it g N reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
District Council Bromsgrove District Council, Licence No [Insert Number Here] Centre = 409945 E 277659 N
www.bromsgrove.gov.uk
ELECTIONS
Date 24/10/2007

Page 111



21| obed

PA - DRAKES CROSS & WALKERS HEATH

Fir Tree Farm -
Barncroft —_

[l Armbulance

m ]
E Truemans

= Heath Farm /

%

Shadowbrook Station 2 =
F:!l'll"l'_'l L~ 2 2 [ ru? S RER T
~ " Blounts Hole
Farm

Trueman’s Heath

. Iha
Fidge Poplara T
Farm S
Litte
. Trueman's Heath
Aghmount & 2 ' Farm
Farm 7 ) . 7

| S —

bman’s :
regn Bapmans e e S CCD
Farm 7 g e ——
e Dell's Farm = - =
- - Houndsfield
Cclrlga'gas
Gorsa r
Collage
.-I..
- Pavilian
anmore { .
Farm 1 Wythall Park e N i, S &
Hally
Farm Barr Hill
. House
Silver #
Street =
Barn Hill
= PH Drakes Cross
B
5 ILYES —-.\)’7 )
1 1:7/ 5
Saw Mill -
."(. /
y Harmany =/ f’
/
/ Fi
,"J ;"
Ej / .
{ / Station
Shawbrook . ; of
Grimes Hill Jo
e I
= T 1 — { r
Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the Controller of Her Scale 1/10000 Date 24/10/2007
Bromsg rove Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes
District Council Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
Bromsgrove District Council 1000123519 (2007)
www.bromsgrove.gov.uk Centre = 408496 E 276506 N ELECTIONS




€11 obed

PB - DRAKES CROSS & WALKERS HEATH WARD

|
| L Grtoee =

R T
e

Cwdnen |

Headlg¥ Heath

Glerfield Uodags |
Frrin

Drakes Cross and W

kel Fall
[

Wit
Famm,

alkers Hgath Ward

7 —
\ y 57, ol \_\_\ ¢
4 A Eirudpad P \ . Ga
b 7 ' am
A\ vewToce /45
# )
i -
) [ NN
) 4 Lrabeun
wrm A
f\.;//
i -
.'I ||l 3 -_-) _
I

Rty W
Sarnn 4

Askraunt
Farmi

S AE T aa—

Baleman's

www.bromsgrove.gov.uk

|
Green “Eoow =7
Famn |1 -
S e i V/
I / o 3
i
i ) vl \\
i Bell Green E snaa AN
| | - Farm L Wernllwaan Fauitgn
Gk . Fam Cranmere il
5 | L ! iyllral B
Haliy | [
- i |
| | |I Silver
Redhiroed | ! Strest
I Hagip
\\ Fugty Zociiat o
o = -
", J washs e L
" “rim
i Farait \
: : \ L Shawbraak q
_ Wl
Farhill ‘ arargs
. N
e EBraineon X P
d st Zarhil P, i . -
Frarsatiun Cround " j
Iy 3 Wi Blughos
Pioni i AT
“ .- :
- ket Sl
y el =5
Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the Controller of Her Scale 1/16380 Date 24/10/2007
Bromsg rove Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes
District Council Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
Bromsgrove District Council 1000123519 (2007)
Centre = 406555 E 276591 N ELECTIONS




11 ebed

PC - DRAKES CROSS & WALKERS HEATH

Msundsiey
Hall
e
olf Caurse

Moundsiae Fark
Fzrm Conoge .,I'

King's Wood

Facraation Grond /.f

Wlou ndsl By
Farm

Makial Hall
oo . Farm
B T
e

Gay il \ | N

Furmans.”
Farm -

Drakes CrSS’IS"ancI Walkers Heath_ Ward
Headlp# Heath - - .. "

Unkdand

Glerfield Catizge | &
Tarm i

*, = woodhause

Bromsgrove
District Council

www.bromsgrove.gov.uk

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the Controller of Her
Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes

Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Bromsgrove District Council 1000123519 (2007)

Scale 1/13625

Centre = 406615 E 278016 N

Date 2/11/2007

ELECTIONS




GL| obed

QA - WYTHALL SOUTH WARD

Moat

ythall$s
reen N

“\Blackgrev S
m

o Cemy

~
%
)

i
ythall South YWard=

.'l:

e bw*-— {—\E_ﬁL_”hﬁ"‘g =77 * — = oI nﬁ_ﬂ ‘l?ﬁlf‘!l
cadle eman s, Sch — oo prENt
5Heat:¥1 . ‘jee”. ,." Prakes Vs B
an R\ 1 W . T Cross 2= ./ S &
W 16 . (T e S r
W - i "‘: - N
A ! ¥ o &3
5 Street f?// A
¢

L PH
O |l= |
W=
» .= = '
. ﬂ » - -
e tAlentt Em 21 = L WM CNIECE) o o
Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the Controller of Her Scale 1/22000
: Bromsg rove Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes
8¢ District Council

Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Date 24/10/2007
Bromsgrove District Council 1000123519 (2007)

www.bromsgrove.gov.uk

Centre = 407732 E 275082 N ELECTIONS




RA - STOKE PRIOR

,-—“\S
\

&
.a

2w Res

AWhitford
Bridge °

T — 57‘:’ .Il'll ..' _:_' \:‘U
G ,V}/\E S

72 Nﬁ' LA ]
/ SQ\
£ . 9%

‘ﬁ. "“"&-&. };i%
:_I ".l'"——_ B 50

Z TPPHT/ T SaTutn

instatt " 9%
[
Stoke ° Q,,’éé }\\
ANy N N A
\ /
A% % ,/ \
St’gédwaﬁfs \\:\ Cor

i
o,
=N %
N, |

1

pper ﬂ
boldés@} ‘

Ny
A ageburvég
\Vychb |d$':;"l a

h
i
.

-4

A

Bromsgrove
District Council

www.bromsgrove.gov.uk

[ W =10

A 4
o e Great Looge ;
J}‘? '-n.'ﬁth‘gl.’ \

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Oi
on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright.

reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Bromsgrove District Council, Licence No [Insert Number Here]

rdnance Survey
Unauthorised

Scale 1/35000

Centre = 395943 E 267199 N

ELECTIONS

Date 25/10/2007

Page 116



SA - STOKE HEATH

Feen Gd

Braakbuack,
Hill

Edest i
Lodas Farmn
Charford 4
Hehanl
.
Bawing
Crean
i Farm
/ A A %
. & toke Heath Ward™
rd & 238
i
(
Y. 1%‘ | fd}y@r@l"
. Y 1 s
/ Jf’{ - S Mustum

= a® BuiAings

Tualagy

\
., Spuris
C

e
Ground 4
Stalke Heath%r)
E, i & School

Wamhmsc)'_\ Colll

Avuncrult
Cattla Frasding
miiles

Ponderces
Farm

|
X

Meaiiew
mn;.ﬂcu;."'r !
/
£
£ | riR Brirk: Hoiess
The viagon /
Howsn
cehouss
Farm

Stoke Prior

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey Scale 1/14000
Broms rove on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
it g N reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
District Council Bromsgrove District Council, Licence No [Insert Number Here] Centre = 394956 E 268648 N
ELECTIONS
Date 25/10/2007

Page 117



TA - CHARFORD

BresshbLiask
H

Eet
Lodgpa Farrm

TR

=

District Council

www.bromsgrove.gov.uk

e A B .«"
= Inéar i‘? :, -;? _:;« ;.l;fr
| ~ Charford Ward® </ f \f L
. G ey
w8 4 Wi kB
TN <~ e :
/
N
/)
Pl ) Lo
i e %
Stoke Heath 5, 500 e 3
e toke Heat \g\ o T 108514 P
v \,
w“hm,}) Hireenil /,'
,'f// \ Avanerolt ,/ SRt
Y . Carﬂ-f::r:;l;ﬂug S Psrg
P \\\ [ -
\ i
Fondee= /f W Numﬁﬁﬂiﬂgﬁ.
g J,J — -
r},’/ e S | g
sicamanaa . Cha & o,
rmins V. |
.f///”' Flzocbour & Sk |, e
S Housz ad Found \\,
J//’ Bridgs
&ﬁA h ->\~
[T —— ok s £ ,.;’::H_
£ b, IS Bricge 7
This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey Scale 1/14000
Broms rove on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
g reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Bromsgrove District Council, Licence No [Insert Number Here]

Centre = 395328 E 269254 N
ELECTIONS

Date 25/10/2007

Page 118



TB - CHARFORD

Finstall Park

Ipca

Charford Ward)/

Fuch End
Fairn

Unper
Camtalde \\
N FRrT W4
Maidemare E

. ¥ |
> ¥
TN
Lol - Mugeunm I, &
= r.{Euu'Iu'lnga | \%
N .

Bihonl

URpRr Gambmds

Pigggpeien
Wi e

VG
Camle Erann’ng
Carire.

Stk Poanc

e

o Farm e

£ . i
e / : — i
’ - b Uplercs S =
Copyhalt vaw T e

7 Farm
Farf nkl /

\\\ - Cabelura

e D_-,DN'Tl - )
NN

o
i EE -
e

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey Scale 1/14760
Broms rove on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
it g N reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
District Council Bromsgrove District Council, Licence No [Insert Number Here] Centre = 396461 E 268930 N
ELECTIONS
Date 25/10/2007

Page 119



UA - SLIDESLOW

TA

Cerma Car
Park

,3\ ,.fa Bu |ncﬁ

LS

Sehonl E_\ ch

ﬂ-i?'x
j/ St Johns Ward ‘g)
2/

Ry

Wehita
Howe r
i ——
o
r Chestriut
4 Farr
Flora's
Waad
FLilhar
@ Tua
& | GoH Course e
% // Zaapinh
T A= '| e
~
GRapean
Pines
-

Playziund

Finstall Park
'
I 5,
,
X
a P Crosshrank
" Home Farm
' Maadow i e
/ Fanrt Hitnes

E Upper \
A s Y
e Rigidsmors, Pk 3

Bromsgrove
District Council

www.bromsgrove.gov.uk

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey
on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
Bromsgrove District Council, Licence No [Insert Number Here]

Scale 1/14000

Centre = 396804 E 270025 N

ELECTIONS

Date 29/10/2007

Page 120



UB - SLIDESLOW

= n R P ’@:‘f @ "I\ | ll\\

o

SN i )i TR \
3 Q\/_lllllll'\ 1 Lﬁi lW‘ﬁ‘}rJ \\\\ Burcot
P %ok NN

@_
—
i

e
Murzary T ——

—— T

e s /
N G s 9/ )
& w Sl |"' |
/ s G ,(
~ L]

Flnra's \\‘

¥ 4 . ' h Wend
i y - - -
/
e THN A N g 4 Y
: i a P ; I' Golf Course Conags =
“?2":\\\ Cer:

F;

; ;o
Caspidge Aoty Comra f,." P
Havan

i Suhiool .“‘\ @
A . ‘
™ la T ey || \
%‘ = I\

a8 /g;&" |

Pl een Gd 1 1_.{9;' |I
|
I

/éﬁzzfp%‘

G A
N L. J#Q%Iﬁ:aﬂ Y

o
4 5t Johns Ward

iminue

\ Comage
Tl I
Farm

gwk\e\\__i:‘:‘//—ﬂ_“‘::“
rose
Finstall Park ; k Sufiaauss

n, Crintlay
Farm
- - Cropabrosk’
A,
e [ Fam e \Q\
A 1 Py -
“’gl'l'l'lu . k. A
- Pt it
i o g'h'c_'Prfnjrosc /; e \\
oapce & 7
\\'o ’ A
\‘\ ) // (K\
I\ s A\
o rm2Tian Grous \ ."" # 7 1
/ /}/;j/' = Rosrzstan Grourd \\--j:/".{ : ‘\\ i
o /,/ s rim;::rErt WY & '-‘FD'F
LAl TN P e T
This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey Scale 1/14000
Broms rove on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
it g N reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
District Council Bromsgrove District Council, Licence No [Insert Number Here] Centre = 397181 E 270366 N
www.bromsgrove.gov.uk
ELECTIONS
Date 29/10/2007

Page 121



VA - WHITFORD

T 7

) 7
—— -

f ey

R
/@J‘{“’ S S 4
— Forkhury Farm Fockbury Wil
/wﬁulds Farmn W -
o) AN

Clakfields

_ / g FAT 1.
I i ".III. y 7 . = 'Y : % 2
| .// / ean 04 £ ;\ y \“ \%'
| Ry Y/ A¢V i, s
'._t. , . ey .. Smallbnirings

P Ay Frutt &

T : ¥ Tarm

Eatilalald T
Farm It

Fark Gate

Fark Hl ! ||

| 3
| £ |
&
’ 5
=
iy \\ &
“ansgurs Hall ] Red Crass
Training
“J Centrs

5

Fire Ladge

\ |
Ugland Cattage k3
1

Tha Eailills |
dougs 4

! Mansgieurs
/1 HallFarm

AL
=
ﬂ’@‘&{
\ \' ? ; c

y 4 e \ ,f'ﬁuf\»

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey Scale 1/14000
Broms rove on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
ke g N reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
District Council Bromsgrove District Council, Licence No [Insert Number Here] Centre = 394823 E 270975 N
www.bromsgrove.gov.uk
ELECTIONS
Date 25/10/2007

Page 122



VB - WHITFORD

- — o —
Park thill &‘f s, =\ W~ Frvention Grau
I
£
3|
3
Wiarricign L'I
Hewms Ll
Monsieurs Hall
: b
Y
Upiand Conaga 5
| I
The BaliFz | =

LRy W

'Jf Marsiou s
{

Hall Farm

é:\ P %,
wvhitford Ward
HiEs
Vo
vy ‘-\\\’ .
e

B
4

Braakback
Hill

East
Lading Sanm

N -
\'|\|I (e o . \ A
|I'| 'lII [5-1' | L;‘_r_: = / f:, J,ffrq.}
= : % (7 e A Charford Ward oA/ (f
| ANS o ,{'\’;/ o
Buwling ' @, }
: e : : i b)) - IR
[l Farm - i e T i N 12 I T
i ‘ B ¢ l‘\ ) : 3 | > <\ \) "/f (ool

|
! =
_Stoke H

¥ R \./T:Qyu E;;;,&)’:

3 o

5 ERY
V) ~

1 W S ey
)/ L)
g ) )
= % %
Museurn s 4 ] ey

af Buildings ™

p W i e
o \% P i 3
"‘ Yo
‘-" L Stoke Heath i, 5™, A %\ LA Fi
This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey Scale 1/14000
Broms rove on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
ke g N reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
District Council Bromsgrove District Council, Licence No [Insert Number Here] Centre = 394725 E 269843 N
www.bromsgrove.gov.uk
ELECTIONS
Date 25/10/2007

Page 123



WA - SIDEMOOR

7 T _ TR C_;%\ S T
/ |r| \“\\H— = /:'( 1\ 6 schnel J;E:w ]
- F U il P~ _{’2‘\‘\ ;% =
d e Wl "*\\\

n
Farn l; Walkey Dosttuges : | f
|
[
|

A | Prukry

Farmn L,

Barnzavhall
Furin

Surmghill
e Coppce

Clont Shembeis LU

Fe<roation Grourd

_/
if<,

A

N

i
h|tf0 rd Ward o
Vaed 2

P B o\ T R - Sa

Bromsgrove
District Council

www.bromsgrove.gov.uk

( Q\f/ ?&i_

/\\\}.

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey
on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
Bromsgrove District Council, Licence No [Insert Number Here]

Scale 1/15500
Centre = 395512 E 271917 N
ELECTIONS

Date 25/10/2007

= Fuckiury Farm ~aktury Wil
Farmn -
i {
II, o
P
o
25
4 Community
¢ Hamaitsl
. samarcugh
M / N
. I \
/;.- b winke
\ - T 42 Houie
3 e .-.-’L‘-\\ \S
§ s s
L /33) T
=
Frruulivn Ty
[
I b
Tekerican i
Farin

Page 124



WB - SIDEMOOR

!

eashingstocks
Farrm

| fi’ﬁ/ | |
| o e

LClent Chambiess

/

Saauk
Koo

S

//

=i,

N
7 o Soms el }f/

- A5

‘Whitford YWard

T e 'é’)/)
[}

WY i\{%

\ .
I\ >&4V'

&S & ¥ o W/

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey Scale 1/14000
Broms rove on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
ke g N reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
District Council Bromsgrove District Council, Licence No [Insert Number Here] Centre = 395928 E 271712 N
www.bromsgrove.gov.uk
ELECTIONS
Date 25/10/2007

Page 125



XA - NORTON

Ml—ﬁ-bﬂ-l k " ) E\_/// = =] Y
larlbrao %\ %L ,.q \ i Upper i AN

2 o — Marlbrook
7 Maﬁhruok Ward 2
‘:—fn A
> -
5 ISU/ /'/. 4
-'// S
j_ rmL’E‘? /Kﬁm.rd Hill
I é /\ tioras Hill
—% ' /

/.
4 /
/i Vi

,/"’;

Barns avhall
Farrn

—————— T e
e Lawar Shaplay J ) .
| Farm - g .
e -~ = 3
U:::- s =
iy g /
o Famnhoise L
T o
Shepley Farm iact
] [o
—: -~ Apes Dal
b -
?"‘ ~ — -""—f': Crapwend Reen
2N = e . Heesa
\\ff
et A i
) -
b ¢ )4 ).
L Lons Eve Linthurst Ward —
"i"—::\":’; ~ STV A Tl
g
ey E&/ Negraatic ,;/ 1he Canage
i Ve exg Gruuel -
=3
Yaadckrici
G
Tnz Jplani
Bzl
Aruiga

UI\F?:IIF:MI ‘[ \ ./-

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey Scale 1/14000
Broms rove on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
ke g N reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
District Council Bromsgrove District Council, Licence No [Insert Number Here] Centre = 397437 E 272817 N
www.bromsgrove.gov.uk
ELECTIONS
Date 25/10/2007

Page 126



XB - NORTON

A anwiers

oo __/

o 1.1\. PH ':'\-»

A ';.,

SRl e

K nglizhes

ol

Hurenisg

Racreation Croand

Fzcn Gd

Teaining
Centre

FOVEW R

Bromsgrove
District Council

www.bromsgrove.gov.uk

Clunt Chmlary

i)

St Johns Wa;i)my}

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey
on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
Bromsgrove District Council, Licence No [Insert Number Here]

. 5 lusslnu-

-

\:ﬂ‘f S
N@@; %

f

TJA_

by

i =

Staply
Farm

Chmatnul
Farmn
Flora's
Wood
Mullsy
Troe
Galf Course e
Casuldye
Binm
. -
T
S
| H - ;
el <4

Scale 1/14000
Centre = 396585 E 272005 N
ELECTIONS

Date 29/10/2007

Page 127



XC - NORTON

Foulty
Farm

ﬁ!l:l:| ad S
Sidemoor Ward
')

s 1 R, ?ﬁ%

" Anm i

F-ééts'hill

chool

Iz I “’E‘-’qul‘
9? é;) o Wk

=, Sdianl
A

P
B

Kingieler

Nursariegs.

Reernatlon Greand

Clent Chambes

Tralning
Comlig

i

=) |

-

Th
Centreg Py,
.

i

Y
S N ey

Bromsgrove
District Council

www.bromsgrove.gov.uk

|
ol

> q

A

Vi

Staple
Farm

%
.'—7_— "
Littla Heath
Leng Fya
Farraar on
Ground
it - iy
o
Crowa M n.:ﬂ‘i‘.’.w s
\
Cottage 4 ||\
Farm
4
|
|
l'l,\'.
] ll\
o~ = X
/ M-y

Golf Course

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey
on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised

reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
Bromsgrove District Council, Licence No [Insert Number Here]

Scale 1/14000

Centre = 396467 E 272459 N

ELECTIONS

Date 25/10/2007

Page 128



YA - ST JOHNS

, -
“l =l
R Norten

Nl P

- — ” /

= e

/__..,/ . - %'L B2 \A{éf ff
- ) SldeorWalrd \ e s %h L) :/

% o &
y/
ry Smaiieidin g

I

e
Ll [P T | !
I-owitarv I]
4 |L_ Ay

Y. Y, s
4 aeray Fruit L 'y E R
)_,.f Fam i’;’ g /ﬁ% \: < l_?‘
y S F ¥ s
: oy o (FHSE, -]
‘Jf 4 Perryfields fj\ ( - L = %;f
/ # . ;

:‘.. Pire _odye
| ;
- - - — - -.____?“
e b ~, !
Fmge ( :
e d
. S £
"“\‘_"":\1 P luniticrd fam L p
Y\E\ 5 N e TN
% o .
Whitford YWard,
F, S
&
N e oy 'V\\,o-_gr@Slldeslow Wardl/*
EFE o NI - T
by e - . __J L
l||-
Bu\;‘kiri.'.ﬁk o i)
East )
adgn S \%{ N
bl
3 i{%\ e O
- #Lston Y75 6
. Y Field %ﬂ )1 B -
L 1elds E‘\ﬁg“"\g’s- \:\ ,\.!1 4
(N =
5 G ] ZZA T
// N '\\\\ %;: : =
VYN W
y 8N f‘ﬁ-\"a e\l L\
— g et b= b k}?ﬁjﬁq \\ 4
R S
§ i) L

R

T tarramten G

e ; \ i - ! s
E = e N e S [ RRS:
. - ‘T‘J{ Ao f 7 L
R S e VAN G N A\ 7 =
This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey Scale 1/15500
Broms rove on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
ke g N reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
District Council Bromsgrove District Council, Licence No [Insert Number Here] Centre = 395636 E 270479 N
www.bromsgrove.gov.uk
ELECTIONS
Date 25/10/2007

Page 129



YB - ST JOHNS

= %

- TA
i v Canm
u.:&%\ N o

et Gl

Faun Gd \‘
F.rh“nnl \\---_,_

Bromsgrove
District Council

www.bromsgrove.gov.uk

Al bomugh

Golf Course

Alides] iver
Fa

Flaygraind

2

= T = — =
| W ]
- s - g ——y, Littls Haath I';||
ey T / 3
__-hj@gj‘m%“‘ %@- Ao T / \
fom 8y e Lang Fys
IMortan Ward U sy " \ g
- i Fecoaalion /l' ,/f/
4\ | /
/<‘ M o School p i f
V) % | P o /
.L’! /_/ ;’ Crca Ml ""‘-‘LI‘I?‘J"
_ ___ Comage
i
\\\
llll\ll
4
\'.
Illl
'|II|I
\h
ll"\lli'\
\l-\::\\ B t
Y urco
SN

activity Car]

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey
on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
Bromsgrove District Council, Licence No [Insert Number Here]

Scale 1/14000
Centre = 396953 E 271170 N
ELECTIONS

Date 25/10/2007

Page 130



Agenda ltem 7

BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL

ELECTORAL MATTERS COMMITTEE

19TH NOVEMBER 2007

ABOLITION OF LICKEY END PARISH COUNCIL

Responsible Portfolio Holder Councillor R. D. Smith

Responsible Head of Service Chief Executive

1. SUMMARY

1.1 To consider the request from Lickey End Parish Council to return it to its
unparished state.

2. RECOMMENDATION

2.1 The Committee is asked

(i) if it agrees that a parish review of Lickey End should be undertaken
and, if so,

(i) to authorise the Chief Executive to make the necessary arrangements.

3. BACKGROUND

3.1 In June 2001, Lickey End Parish Council submitted a formal request to
Bromsgrove District Council for its own dissolution. The consultation process
commenced in July 2002 and a draft proposal was forwarded by Bromsgrove
District Council to the Minister in December 2002 to the effect that the Parish
be abolished.

The Minister confirmed no decision would be made until after the elections in
May 2003. At this time, 10 anti-parish candidates were elected. In
September 2003, the Minister rejected the recommendation of the
Bromsgrove District council on the grounds:-

(i) The ODPM believed there was no overwhelming support for the
abolition. It believed the review showed that support was quite evenly
balanced, notwithstanding the fact that anti-parish council candidates
were elected in 2001 and 2003.

3.2  Further advice from the ODPM on the timescale to be adopted for another
review was sent to Julie Kirkbride MP in September 2003. This stated that
the only way abolition could be sought by the District Council was by
undertaking a further review and making recommendations to the Secretary of
State. The Government is prepared to accept reviews that recommend
abolition only where it is satisfied that support for abolition has been
maintained over a sufficient length of time, amongst other considerations. A
period of at least two normal council terms (that is, 8 years) is considered
sensible for this purpose. The advice stressed that 8 years was not a magic

Page 131



3.3

3.4

4.1

5.1

6.1

number and that every case would be considered on its merits. Certainly they
would wish to establish that any subsequent review showed there was
overwhelming support for abolition and that the support was sufficiently
informed.

In May 2007, 10 anti-parish candidates stood for the 10 vacancies so they
were elected unopposed and a request has formally been received that the
District Council reviews the Parish with a view to its abolition.

The parish review process is:

CONSULTATION

1. Publicise that the review is taking place through press releases and
posters.

2. Hold a public meeting in the Parish area, facilitated by District Council
officers.

3. Deliver an information leaflet and response form, seeking the views of
local people to all households in parish area.

4. Report the outcome of the above to this committee and make draft
recommendations.

After the consultation process is completed, we will then need to:

5. Inform interested persons of the draft recommendations and the period
within which representations can be made.

6. Keep copies of the draft recommendations available for inspection.

7. Take into consideration any representations that are made within the
prescribed period.

8. That a report on any representations received be reported to this

committee in order that the Committee can consider what, if any,
recommendations it should make to the Secretary of State.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Should the Council decide to undertake a review the cost of producing and
delivering a leaflet to all households would be £750. Posters and the
facilitating of public meetings would be an additional £600. This would have
to be found from existing budgets or from the Parish Council balances.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

The Local Government & Rating Act 1997 allows the District Council to
undertake a review of part of its area and to make recommendations for
changes including the abolition of a parish.

COUNCIL OBJECTIVES

To give effect to the wishes of local people as expressed in any consultation.

Page 132



7.1

8.1

9.1

10.

11.

12.

13.

13.1

RISK MANAGEMENT

There are no significant risks associated with the details included in this

report.

CUSTOMER IMPLICATIONS

Any change to the status of the area would only be recommended after

consultation with the residents.

EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY IMPLICATIONS

None.

OTHER IMPLICATIONS

Procurement Issues None
Personnel Implications None
Governance/Performance Management None
Community Safety including Section 17 of Crime and Disorder | None
Act 1998

Policy None
Environmental None
OTHERS CONSULTED ON THE REPORT

Portfolio Holder Yes
Chief Executive Yes
Corporate Director (Services) No
Assistant Chief Executive No
Head of Legal, Equalities and Democratic Services Yes
Head of Financial Services Yes
Head of Organisational Development & HR No
Corporate Procurement Team No

APPENDICES

None.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Minutes of Lickey End Parish Council, dated 10th May 2007
Letter from ODPM, dated 22nd September 2005

Letter from Secretary of State to Julie Kirkbride MP, dated 12th September

2003
Letter from ODPM, dated 3rd September 2003

Letter from Lickey End Anti-Parish Group, dated 7th September 2003

Page 133




CONTACT OFFICER

Name:Christine Cockell
email: c.cockell@bromsgrove.gov.uk
Tel: 01527 881462

Page 134



	Agenda
	5 To confirm the accuracy of the minutes of the meeting of the Electoral Matters Committee held on 16th March 2006
	6 Polling District Review
	Appendix 1: Access Audit of Polling Stations
	Appendix 2 - Polling District Maps

	7 Abolition of Lickey End Parish Council

